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Approximate date of proposed public offering: As soon as practicable after the effective date of this Registration Statement.

Check box if the only securities being registered on this Form are being offered pursuant to dividend or interest reinvestment plans.

Check box if any securities being registered on this Form will be offered on a delayed or continuous basis in reliance on Rule 415 under the Securities Act of 1933 (“Securities Act”), other than
securities offered in connection with a dividend reinvestment plan.

Check box if this Form is a registration statement pursuant to General Instruction A.2 or a post-effective amendment thereto.

Check box if this Form is a registration statement pursuant to General Instruction B or a post-effective amendment thereto that will become effective upon filing with the Commission pursuant to
Rule 462(e) under the Securities Act.

Check box if this Form is a post-effective amendment to a registration statement filed pursuant to General Instruction B to register additional securities or additional classes of securities pursuant to
Rule 413(b) under the Securities Act.
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It is proposed that this filing will become effective (check appropriate box)
O when declared effective pursuant to Section 8(c) of the Securities Act.

If appropriate, check the following box:

This [post-effective] amendment designates a new effective date for a previously filed [post-effective amendment] [registration statement].

This Form is filed to register additional securities for an offering pursuant to Rule 462(b) under the Securities Act, and the Securities Act registration statement number of the earlier effective
registration statement for the same offering is: .

This Form is a post-effective amendment filed pursuant to Rule 462(c) under the Securities Act, and the Securities Act registration statement number of the earlier effective registration statement for
the same offering is:

This Form is a post-effective amendment filed pursuant to Rule 462(d) under the Securities Act, and the Securities Act registration statement number of the earlier effective registration statement for
the same offering is:

O o oo

Check each box that appropriately characterizes the Registrant:

Registered Closed-End Fund (closed-end company that is registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940 (“Investment Company Act”)).

Business Development Company (closed-end company that intends or has elected to be regulated as a business development company under the Investment Company Act).
Interval Fund (Registered Closed-End Fund or a Business Development Company that makes periodic repurchase offers under Rule 23¢-3 under the Investment Company Act).
A.2 Qualified (qualified to register securities pursuant to General Instruction A.2 of this Form).

Well-Known Seasoned Issuer (as defined by Rule 405 under the Securities Act).

Emerging Growth Company (as defined by Rule 12b-2 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (“Exchange Act”).

If an Emerging Growth Company, indicate by check mark if the Registrant has elected not to use the extended transition period for complying with any new or revised financial accounting standards
provided pursuant to Section 7(a)(2)(B) of Securities Act.

New Registrant (registered or regulated under the Investment Company Act for less than 12 calendar months preceding this filing).
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The Registrant hereby amends this Registration Statement on such date or dates as may be necessary to delay its effective date until the Registrant shall file a further amendment which specifically
states that this Registration Statement shall thereafter become effective in accordance with Section 8(a) of the Securities Act or until the Registration Statement shall become effective on such date
as the Securities and Exchange Commission, acting pursuant to said Section 8(a), may determine.



EXPLANATORY NOTE

This Pre-Effective Amendment No. 1 to the Registration Statement on Form N-2 (File No. 333-276148) of Nuveen Churchill Direct Lending Corp. (as amended, the
“Registration Statement”) is being filed solely for the purpose of filing Exhibits (h) and (1) to the Registration Statement. No changes have been made to Part A or Part C of the
Registration Statement, other than Item 25(2) of Part C as set forth below. Accordingly, this Pre-Effective Amendment No. 1 consists only of the facing page, this explanatory
note and Item 25(2) of the Registration Statement setting forth the exhibits to the Registration Statement. The contents of the Registration Statement are hereby incorporated by
reference.



PART C
Other Information
Item 25. Financial Statements and Exhibits

(1) Financial Statements

The following consolidated financial statements of Nuveen Churchill Direct Lending Corp. are provided in Part A of this Registration Statement:

Audited Annual Financial Statements Page

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm (PCAOB ID 238) F-2

Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities as of December 31, 2022 and 2021 F-3

Consolidated Statements of Operations for the Years Ended December 31, 2022, 2021 and 2020 F-4

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets for the Years Ended December 31, 2022, 2021 and 2020 F-5

Consolidated Statements of Cash flows for the Years Ended December 31, 2022, 2021 and 2020 F-6

Consolidated Schedules of Investments as of December 31, 2022 and 2021 F-8

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements F-32

Interim Unaudited Financial Statement Page

Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities as of September 30, 2023 (Unaudited) and December 31, 2022 F-56

Consolidated Statements of Operations for the Three and Nine Months Ended September 30, 2023 and 2022 (Unaudited) F-57

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets for the Three and Nine Months Ended September 30, 2023 and 2022 (Unaudited) F-58

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2023 and 2022 (Unaudited) F-59

Consolidated Schedules of Investments as of September 30, 2023 (Unaudited) and December 31, 2022 F-61

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited) F-90

(2) Exhibits

Exhibit Number Description

(a)(1) Articles of Amendment and Restatement, dated December 26, 2019 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to Amendment No. 1 to the Company’s
Registration Statement on Form 10 filed on January 29, 2020).

(a)(2) Articles of Amendment. dated June 1. 2020 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on June 2
2020).

d)(1) Bylaws, dated November 6. 2019 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.3 to Amendment No. 1 to the Company’s Registration Statement on Form 10
filed on January 29, 2020).

®)(2) Certificate of Merger of Churchill Middle Market CLO V Ltd.. dated December 30. 2019 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.4 to Amendment No. 1
to the Company’s Registration Statement on Form 10 filed on January 29, 2020).

(c) Not Applicable

(d)(1) Form of Subscription Agreement (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to Amendment No. 1 to the Company’s Registration Statement on Form 10
filed on January 29, 2020).

(d)(Q) Form of Stock Certificate (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to Amendment No. 1 to the Company’s Registration Statement on Form 10 filed on

January 29. 2020).


https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828020000700/exhibit32form10a.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828020008796/nuveenchurchill8-k_exhibit.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828020000700/exhibit33form10a.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828020000700/exhibit34form10a.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828020000700/exhibit41form10a.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828020000700/exhibit42form10a.htm
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Dividend Reinvestment Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to Amendment No. 1 to the Company’s Registration Statement on Form 10 filed on
January 29. 2020).

Not Applicable
Investment Advisory Agreement between Nuveen Churchill BDC Inc. and Nuveen Churchill Advisors LLC, dated December 31, 2019 (incorporated by

reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Amendment No. 1 to the Company’s Registration Statement on Form 10 filed on January 29, 2020).

Third Amended and Restated Sub-Advisory Agreement by and between Nuveen Churchill Advisors LLC and Churchill Asset Management LLC. dated
March 8, 2022 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.1 to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K filed on March 8, 2022).

Form of Underwriting Agreement*®
Not Applicable
Custody Agreement by and between Nuveen Churchill BDC Inc. and U.S. Bank National Association, dated December 19, 2019 (incorporated by reference

to Exhibit 10.4 to Amendment No. 1 to the Company’s Registration Statement on Form 10 filed on January 29, 2020).

Administration Agreement between Nuveen Churchill BDC Inc. and Nuveen Churchill Administration LLC, dated December 31 2019 (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.3 to Amendment No. 1 to the Company’s Registration Statement on Form 10 filed on January 29, 2020).

Expense Support Agreement between Nuveen Churchill BDC Inc. and Nuveen Churchill Advisors LLC, dated December 31, 2019 (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.6 to Amendment No. 1 to the Company’s Registration Statement on Form 10 filed on January 29, 2020).

Transfer Servicing Agreement between Nuveen Churchill BDC Inc. and U.S. Bancorp Fund Services, LLC, dated December 20, 2019 (incorporated by

reference to Exhibit 10.7 to Amendment No. 1 to the Company’s Registration Statement on Form 10 filed on January 29, 2020).

Revolving Credit Agreement. dated as of September 10, 2020, by and among Nuveen Churchill Direct Lending Corp.. as the borrower, Sumitomo Mitsui
Banking Corporation, as the administrative agent, and the lenders (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K
filed on September 15. 2020).

First Amendment to Revolving Credit Agreement, dated as of September 1. 2022, by and among Nuveen Churchill Direct Lending Corp. as the borrower.
the banks and financial institutions listed therein, and Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation, as the administrative agent, letter of credit issuer and a
lender (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on September 7, 2022).

Second Amendment to the Amended and Restated Loan and Security Agreement. dated as of March 31, 2022, by and among Nuveen Churchill BDC SPV I,
LLC as borrower, Nuveen Churchill Direct Lending Corp.. as the collateral manager, the Lenders, Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as
administrative agent, and U.S. Bank National Association, as collateral agent and custodian (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s

Current Report on Form 8-K filed on April 5, 2022).

Borrower Joinder Agreement. dated as of May 5. 2022, among Nuveen Churchill BDC SPV 1. LLC, Nuveen Churchill BDC SPV III. LLC and Wells Fargo
Bank, National Association. as the administrative agent (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed on
May 10, 2022).

Form of Omnibus Amendment to Transaction Documents, dated as of October 28. 2020, by and among Nuveen Churchill BDC SPV I LLC, as borrower,
Nuveen Churchill Direct Lending Corp.. as collateral manager and equity investor, and Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as administrative agent and
lender (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on October 30, 2020).

Form of Loan and Servicing Agreement, dated November 24, 2020, by and among Nuveen Churchill BDC SPV II. LLC., as the borrower. Nuveen Churchill
Direct Lending Corp.. as the servicer, Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation, as the administrative agent, the collateral agent, and the lender, and U.S. Bank
National Association. as the collateral custodian and the account bank (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form
8-K filed on November 30. 2020).



https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828020000700/exhibit105form10a.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828020000700/exhibit101form10a.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828022005765/ncdl-ex991form10xkx3arsubx.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828020000700/exhibit104form10a.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828020000700/exhibit103form10a.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828020000700/exhibit106form10a.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828020000700/exhibit107form10a.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828020013586/smbc_nuveenchurchill-rev.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828022024455/ncdl-ex101xfirstamendmentt.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828022008426/a101-wellsxchurchillxame.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828022013675/ncdl-wellsfargoborrowerjoi.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828020015178/omnibusamendmenttotransa.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828020016904/formofnuveenchurchillloa.htm
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First Amendment to the Loan and Servicing Agreement, dated as of December 23. 2021, by and among Nuveen Churchill BDC SPV II, LLC, as the
borrower, the Company, as the servicer, Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation, as the administrative agent, the collateral agent, and the lender, and U.S.

Bank National Association, as the collateral administrator, the collateral custodian and the account bank (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the
Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on December 28, 2021).

Second Amendment to Loan and Servicing Agreement, dated as of June 29, 2022, by and among Nuveen Churchill BDC SPV II., LLC, as the borrower,
Nuveen Churchill Direct Lending Corp., as the servicer, Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation, as the lender and the administrative agent, U.S. Bank Trust
Company, National Association. as the collateral administrator, and U.S. Bank National Association, as the account bank and the collateral custodian
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on July 5. 2022).

Amended and Restated Loan and Servicing Agreement, dated as of October 13. 2023, by and among each of the borrowers from time to time party hereto,
as the borrower, Nuveen Churchill Direct Lending Corp., as the servicer, Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation, as the administrative agent, collateral
agent, and as the lender, U.S. Bank Trust Company. National Association. as the collateral manager, and U.S. Bank National Association as the collateral
custodian and as the account bank (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed on October 30, 2023).

Purchase and Placement Agreement by and among, Churchill NCDLC CLO-I LLC, Wells Fargo Securities, LLC, as initial purchaser and NatWest Markets
Plc. as co-placement agent (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on April 22, 2022).

Indenture and Security Agreement, dated as of May 20, 2022. by and between Churchill NCDLC CLO-I, LLC, as issuer, and U.S. Bank Trust Company.
National Association, trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on May 25. 2022).

Collateral Management Agreement, dated as of May 20. 2022, by and between Churchill NCDLC CLO-I. LLC, as issuer, and Nuveen Churchill Direct
Lending Corp., as collateral manager (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on May 25. 2022).

Class A-L Loan Agreement, dated May 20. 2022, by and among Churchill NCDLC CLO-I. LLC., as borrower. U.S. Bank Trust Company. National
Association, as loan agent and as trustee under the indenture, and each of the Class A-L lenders party thereto (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to

the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K, filed on May 25, 2022).

Senior Secured Revolving Credit Agreement, dated as of June 23, 2023. by and among Nuveen Churchill Direct Lending Corp., as the borrower, Sumitomo

Mitsui Banking Corporation, as the administrative agent and the lenders (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Current Report on
Form 8-K filed on June 28, 2023).

Indenture and Security Agreement, dated as of December 7, 2023, by and between Churchill NCDLC CLO-II., LLC., as issuer. and U.S. Bank Trust
Company, National Association, as trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on December 12

2023).

Placement Agreement, dated as of December 7, 2023, by and among Churchill NCDLC CLO-II, LLC, as issuer, SMBC Nikko Securities America, Inc., as

placement agent, and Capital One Securities, Inc.. as co-placement agent (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Company’s Current Report on
Form 8-K filed on December 12, 2023).

Collateral Management Agreement, dated as of December 7, 2023, by and between Churchill NCDLC CLO-II., LLC., as issuer, and Nuveen Churchill Direct
Lending Corp., as collateral manager (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on December 12

2023).

Class A-L-A Loan Agreement, dated December 7, 2023, by and among Churchill NCDLC CLO-II, LLC, as borrower, U.S. Bank Trust Company, National

Association, as loan agent and as trustee under the indenture and security agreement, and each of the Class A-L-A Lenders party thereto (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.4 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on December 12, 2023).



https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828021025621/exhibit101nuveenchurchil.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828022018476/exhibit101-secondamendme.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828023035545/exhibit101.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828023035545/exhibit101.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828022010035/ncdlcclo-ixpurchaseandpl.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828022015373/ncdl-form8xkxex101xncdlc.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828022015373/ncdl-form8xkxex102xcolla.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828022015373/ncdl-form8xkxex103xclass.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828023023726/ncdl-ex101xsmbcrevolving.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828023041321/exhibit101-churchillncdl.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828023041321/exhibit102-smbcchurchill.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828023041321/exhibit103-churchillncdl.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828023041321/exhibit104-churchillncdl.htm
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Class A-L-B Loan Agreement, dated December 7, 2023, by and among Churchill NCDLC CLO-II., LLC, as borrower, U.S. Bank Trust Company.
National Association, as loan agent and as trustee under the indenture and security agreement, and each of the Class A-L-B Lenders party thereto

(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on December 12, 2023).
Opinion and Consent of Eversheds Sutherland (US) LLP*
Not Applicable

Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP (incorporated by reference to Exhibit (n)(1) to theCompany’s Registration Statement on Form N-2 (File No.

333-276148) filed on December 19, 2023).

Report of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm, with respect to the “Senior Securities” table(incorporated by

reference to Exhibit (n)(2) to the Company’s Registration Statement on Form N-2 (File No. 333-276148) filed on December 19, 2023).

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Code of Ethics of Nuveen, LLC (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 14.2 to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K filed on March 9, 2023).

Independent Director Code of Ethics of Nuveen Churchill Direct Lending Corp. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 14.1 to the Company’s Annual

Report on Form 10-K filed on March 9, 2023).

Calculation of Filing Fee Table (incorporated by reference to Exhibit (s) to thhe Company’s Registration Statement on Form N-2 (File No. 333-276148)
filed on December 19, 2023).

Power of Attorney (incorporated by reference to the Company’s Registration Statement on Form N-2 (File No. 333-176148) filed on December 19

2023).

Inline XBRL Instance Document.

Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document.

Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Document.
Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Document.
Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document.

Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Document.

Cover Page Interactive Data File (formatted as Inline XBRL and contained in Exhibit 101).



https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828023041321/exhibit105-churchillncdl.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828023042015/exhibitn1-nx2publicflipcon.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828023042015/exhibitn1-nx2publicflipcon.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828023042015/exhibitn1-nx2publicflipcon.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828023042015/exhibitn1-nx2publicflipcon.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828023042015/exhibitn1-nx2publicflipcon.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828023042015/exhibitn1-nx2publicflipcon.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828023042015/exhibitn1-nx2publicflipcon.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828023042015/exhibitn1-nx2publicflipcon.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828023042015/exhibitn1-nx2publicflipcon.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828023042015/exhibitn1-nx2publicflipcon.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828023042015/exhibitn2-nx2publicflippwc.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828023042015/exhibitn2-nx2publicflippwc.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828023042015/exhibitn2-nx2publicflippwc.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828023042015/exhibitn2-nx2publicflippwc.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828023042015/exhibitn2-nx2publicflippwc.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828023007320/exhibit142-nuveencodeofe.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828023007320/ncdl-ex141xchurchilljointc.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828023042015/exhibits-nx2.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828023042015/exhibits-nx2.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828023042015/exhibits-nx2.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828023042015/exhibits-nx2.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828023042015/exhibits-nx2.htm
https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828023042015/exhibits-nx2.htm
https://www.sec.gov/ix?doc=/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828023042015/ck0001737924-20231219.htm#i46c60b8b2ea442fa94298cbe5e7271dc_250
https://www.sec.gov/ix?doc=/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828023042015/ck0001737924-20231219.htm#i46c60b8b2ea442fa94298cbe5e7271dc_250
https://www.sec.gov/ix?doc=/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828023042015/ck0001737924-20231219.htm#i46c60b8b2ea442fa94298cbe5e7271dc_250
https://www.sec.gov/ix?doc=/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828023042015/ck0001737924-20231219.htm#i46c60b8b2ea442fa94298cbe5e7271dc_250
https://www.sec.gov/ix?doc=/Archives/edgar/data/1737924/000162828023042015/ck0001737924-20231219.htm#i46c60b8b2ea442fa94298cbe5e7271dc_250

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, the Registrant has duly caused this Pre-Effective Amendment No. 1 to the Registration Statement on Form N-2
to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the City of New York, and the State of New York on the 9th day of January, 2024.

NUVEEN CHURCHILL DIRECT LENDING CORP.
By: /s/ Kenneth Kencel

Name: Kenneth Kencel
Title: President and Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this Pre-Effective Amendment No. 1 to the Registration Statement has been signed by the following persons in
the capacities indicated on January 9, 2024.

Name Title

/s/ Kenneth Kencel Chief Executive Officer, President and Chairman of the Board of Directors
Kenneth Kencel

/s/ Shaul Vichness

Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer

Shaul Vichness
*
Director
Reena Aggarwal
*
- - Director
David Kirchheimer
*
- Director
Kenneth Miranda
*
- Director
Michael Perry
*
Director
Stephen Potter
*
Director

James Ritchie

*Signed by John D. McCally pursuant to a power of attorney signed by each individual and filed with this Registration Statement on Form N-2 on December 19, 2023.



Exhibit (h)

BofA Securities, Inc.
One Bryant Park
New York, NY 10036

UBS Securities LLC
1285 Avenue of the Americas
New York, NY 10019

Morgan Stanley & Co. LLC
1585 Broadway
New York, NY 10036

Wells Fargo Securities, LLC
500 West 33rd Street, 14th Floor
New York, NY 10001

Keefe, Bruyette & Woods, Inc.
787 Seventh Avenue, 4th Floor
New York, NY 10019

as Representatives of the
several Underwriters named
in Schedule A hereto

Ladies and Gentlemen:

NUVEEN CHURCHILL DIRECT LENDING CORP.
(a Maryland corporation)

[®] Shares of Common Stock

UNDERWRITING AGREEMENT

[], 2024

Nuveen Churchill Direct Lending Corp., a Maryland corporation (the “Company”), confirms its agreement with BofA Securities, Inc. (“BofA”), UBS Securities LLC
(“UBS”), Morgan Stanley & Co. LLC (“Morgan Stanley”), Wells Fargo Securities, LLC (“Wells Fargo”), Keefe, Bruyette & Woods, Inc. (“KBW?”) and each of the
underwriters named in Schedule A hereto (collectively, the “Underwriters,” which term shall also include any underwriter substituted as hereinafter provided in Section 10
hereof), for whom BofA, UBS, Morgan Stanley, Wells Fargo and KBW are acting as Representatives (in such capacity, the “Representatives”), with respect to (i) the sale by
the Company and the purchase by the Underwriters, acting severally and not jointly, of the respective numbers of shares of common stock, par value $0.01 per share, of the
Company (“Common Stock”) set forth in Schedule A hereto and (ii) the grant by the Company to the Underwriters, acting severally and not jointly, of the option described in
Section 2(b) hereof to purchase all or any part of [e] additional shares of Common Stock. The aforesaid [®] shares of Common Stock (the “Initial Securities”) to be purchased
by the Underwriters and all or any part of the [®] shares of Common Stock subject to the option described in Section 2(b) hereof (the “Option Securities”) are herein called,
collectively, the “Securities.” The shares of Common Stock of the Company to be outstanding after giving effect to the sale of the Securities are referred to herein as the

“Stock.”



The Company understands that the Underwriters propose to make a public offering of the Securities as soon as the Representatives deem advisable after this
Underwriting Agreement (this “Agreement”) has been executed and delivered.

The Company has filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “Commission”) a registration statement on Form N-2 (File No. [e]), including the related
preliminary prospectus or prospectuses, covering the registration of the sale of the Securities under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Act”). Promptly after
execution and delivery of this Agreement, the Company will prepare and file a prospectus in accordance with the provisions of Rule 430A (“Rule 430A”) of the rules and
regulations of the Commission under the Act (the “Act Regulations”) and paragraph (b) of Rule 424 (“Rule 424(b)”) of the Act Regulations. The information included in such
prospectus that was omitted from such registration statement at the time it became effective but that is deemed to be part of such registration statement at the time it became
effective pursuant to Rule 430A(b) is herein called the “Rule 430A Information.” Such registration statement, including the amendments thereto, the exhibits thereto and any
schedules thereto, at the time it became effective, and including the Rule 430A Information and the information (if any) deemed to be part of the registration statement at the
time of effectiveness pursuant to Rule 424(b), is herein called the “Registration Statement.” Any registration statement filed pursuant to Rule 462(b) of the Act Regulations is
herein called the “Rule 462(b) Registration Statement” and, after such filing, the term “Registration Statement” shall include the Rule 462(b) Registration Statement. Each
prospectus used prior to the effectiveness of the Registration Statement in the form furnished to the Underwriters for use in connection with the offering of the Securities, and
each prospectus that omitted the Rule 430A Information that was used after such effectiveness and prior to the execution and delivery of this Agreement is herein called a
“preliminary prospectus.” The final prospectus filed with the Commission pursuant to Rule 424(b), in the form first furnished to the Underwriters for use in connection with
the offering of the Securities, is herein called the “Prospectus.” Any “issuer free writing prospectus” (as defined in Rule 433 under the Act) relating to the offering of the
Securities contemplated by this Agreement is hereinafter called an “Issuer Free Writing Prospectus.” Any press releases or similar written materials meeting the definition of
an “advertisement” as set forth in Rule 482 under the Act, the use of which has been consented to by each of the Representatives, is herein called “Rule 482 Material.” For
purposes of this Agreement, all references to the Registration Statement, any preliminary prospectus, the Rule 482 Material, the Prospectus, any Issuer Free Writing
Prospectus or any amendment or supplement to any of the foregoing shall be deemed to include the copy filed with the Commission pursuant to its Electronic Data Gathering,
Analysis and Retrieval system or any successor system (“EDGAR”).

A Form N-54A Notification of Election to be Subject to Sections 55 through 65 of the Investment Company Act of 1940 Filed Pursuant to Section 54(a) of the
Investment Company Act (File No. 814-01338) (the “Notification of Election”) was filed with the Commission on December 31, 2019 under the Investment Company Act of
1940, as amended, and the rules and regulations and any applicable guidance and/or interpretation of the Commission or its staff thereunder (the “Investment Company Act”).

The Company has entered into an Investment Advisory Agreement, dated December 31, 2019 (the “Investment Advisory Agreement”), witlChurchill DLC Advisor
LLC (f/k/a Nuveen Churchill Advisors LLC), a Delaware limited liability company registered as an investment adviser (the “Adviser”) under the Investment Advisers Act of
1940, as amended, and the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder (collectively, the “Advisers Act”). The Adviser has entered into a Third Amended and Restated Sub-
Advisory Agreement, dated March 8, 2022 (the “Sub-Advisory Agreement”), with Churchill Asset Management LLC, a Delaware limited liability company registered as an
investment adviser (the “Sub-Adviser”) under the Advisers Act. The Company has also entered into an Administration Agreement, dated December 31, 2019 (the
“Administration Agreement”), with Churchill BDC Administration LLC (f/k/a Nuveen Churchill Administration LLC), a Delaware limited liability company (the
“Administrator”).

As used in this Agreement:

“Applicable Time” means [®] [A.M./P.M.], New York City time, on[®], 2024 or such other time as agreed by the Company and the Representatives.



“General Disclosure Package” means (i) the preliminary prospectus, dated [ ®], 2024, (ii) any Issuer Free Writing Prospectuses, and (iii) the information
included on Schedule B hereto.

“Testing-the-Waters Communication” means any oral or written communication with potential investors undertaken in reliance on Section 5(d) of the Act.
“Written Testing-the-Waters Communication” means any Testing-the-Waters Communication that is a written communication within the meaning of Rule

405 under the Act.

SECTION 1. Representations and Warranties.

(a) Representations and Warranties of the Company. The Company represents and warrants to each Underwriter as of the date hereof, the Applicable Time, the
Closing Time (as defined below) and any Date of Delivery (as defined below), and agrees with each Underwriter, as follows:

(i) the Company is eligible to use Form N-2. Each of the Registration Statement and any amendment thereto has become effective under the Act. No stop
order suspending the effectiveness of the Registration Statement or any post-effective amendment thereto has been issued under the Act, no order preventing or
suspending the use of any preliminary prospectus or the Prospectus has been issued and no proceedings for any of those purposes or pursuant to Section 8A of the Act
against the Company or related to the offering of Securities have been instituted or are pending or, to the Company’s knowledge, contemplated. The Company has
complied with each request (if any) from the Commission for additional information in connection with the Registration Statement.

Each of the Registration Statement and any post-effective amendment thereto, at the time it became effective, complied in all material respects with the
requirements of the Act, the Act Regulations, and the Investment Company Act. Each preliminary prospectus, the Rule 482 Material, the Prospectus and any
amendment or supplement thereto, at the time each was filed with the Commission, complied in all material respects with the requirements of the Act, the Act
Regulations, and the Investment Company Act. Each preliminary prospectus delivered to the Underwriters for use in connection with this offering, the Rule 482
Material that is required to be filed with the Commission pursuant to Rule 482 of the Act and the Prospectus was or will be identical to the electronically transmitted
copies thereof filed with the Commission pursuant to EDGAR, except to the extent permitted by Regulation S-T; Rule 482 Material, as of its issue date and at all
subsequent times through the completion of this offering and sale of the Securities, did not, does not and will not include any information that conflicted, conflicts or
will conflict with the information contained in the Registration Statement, each preliminary prospectus or the Prospectus that has not been superseded or modified;

(ii) neither the Registration Statement nor any amendment thereto, at its effective time, at the Closing Time or at any Date of Delivery, contained, contains or
will contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact required to be stated therein or necessary to make the statements therein, not
misleading. As of the Applicable Time, none of the General Disclosure Package, any individual preliminary prospectus, any individual Free Writing Prospectus, any
broadly available road show, nor the Rule 482 Material, when considered together with the General Disclosure Package, included, includes or will include an untrue
statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary in order to make the statements therein, in the light of the circumstances under which they were
made, not misleading; provided that the Company makes no representation or warranty with respect to any statements or omissions made in reliance upon and in
conformity with information furnished to the Company in writing by such Underwriter through the Representatives expressly for use in the Registration Statement, the
General Disclosure Package, any preliminary prospectus or the Prospectus. For purposes of this Agreement, the only information so furnished shall be the information
in the [®] under the heading “Underwriting,” in each case contained in the Prospectus (collectively, the “Underwriter Information”). Neither the Prospectus nor any
amendment or supplement thereto, as of their respective date(s), at the time



of any filing with the Commission pursuant to Rule 424(b), at the Closing Time or at any Date of Delivery, included, includes or will include an untrue statement of a
material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary in order to make the statements therein, in the light of the circumstances under which they were made, not
misleading; provided that the Company makes no representation or warranty with respect to any statements or omissions made in reliance upon and in conformity with
Underwriter Information furnished to the Company in writing by such Underwriter through the Representatives expressly for use in the General Disclosure Package;

(iii) (A) the Company shall furnish to the Representatives for review, a reasonable amount of time prior to the proposed time of filing or use thereof, a copy of
each proposed Issuer Free Writing Prospectus or any amendment or supplement thereto prepared by or on behalf of, used by, or referred to by the Company, and the
Company shall not file, use or refer to any proposed Issuer Free Writing Prospectus or any amendment or supplement thereto without the Representatives’ prior
written consent. The Company shall furnish to the Representatives, without charge, as many copies of any Issuer Free Writing Prospectus prepared by or on behalf of,
used by or referred to by the Company as the Representatives may reasonably request. If at any time when a prospectus is required by the Act to be delivered (whether
physically or through compliance with Rule 172 under the Act or any similar rule) in connection with sales of the Securities (but in any event if at any time through and
including the Closing Time) there occurred or occurs an event or development as a result of which any Issuer Free Writing Prospectus prepared by or on behalf of,
used by, or referred to by the Company conflicted or could conflict with the information contained in the Registration Statement, the preliminary prospectus or the
Prospectus or included or could include an untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary in order to make the statements therein, in the
light of the circumstances prevailing at such time, not misleading, the Company shall promptly amend or supplement such Issuer Free Writing Prospectus to eliminate
or correct such conflict so that the statements in such Issuer Free Writing Prospectus as so amended or supplemented will not include an untrue statement of a material
fact or omit to state a material fact necessary in order to make the statements therein, in the light of the circumstances prevailing at such time, not misleading, as the
case may be; provided, that prior to amending or supplementing any such Issuer Free Writing Prospectus, the Company shall furnish to the Representatives for review,
a reasonable amount of time prior to the proposed time of filing or use thereof, a copy of such proposed amended or supplemented Issuer Free Writing Prospectus, and
the Company shall not file, use or refer to any such amended or supplemented Issuer Free Writing Prospectus without the Representatives’ prior written consent; (B)
no Issuer Free Writing Prospectus conflicts or will conflict with the information contained in the Registration Statement, the preliminary prospectus or the Prospectus
that has not been superseded or modified; and (C) the Company represents and agrees that, without the prior consent of the Representatives, it has not made and shall
not make any offer relating to the Securities that could constitute an Issuer Free Writing Prospectus; any such Issuer Free Writing Prospectus the use of which has been
consented to by the Company and the Representatives is listed on Schedule B hereto;

(iv) the Company (A) has not alone engaged in any Testing-the-Waters Communications other than Testing-the-Waters Communications with the consent of
the Representatives (x) with entities that are qualified institutional buyers (“QIBs”) within the meaning of Rule 144A under the Act or institutions that are accredited
investors within the meaning of Rule 501(a)(1), (a)(2), (a)(3), (a)(7), (a)(8), (a)(9), (a)(12) or (a)(13) under the Act (“IAls”) and otherwise in compliance with the
requirements of Section 5(d) of the Act or (y) with entities that the Company reasonably believed to be QIBs or IAls and otherwise in compliance with the
requirements of Rule 163B under the Act and (B) has not authorized anyone other than the Representatives to engage in Testing-the-Waters Communications. The
Company reconfirms that the Representatives have been authorized to act on its behalf in undertaking Testing-the-Waters Communications. The Company has not
distributed or approved for distribution any Written Testing-the-Waters Communications other than those listed on Exhibit C-1 hereto. The Company has not
distributed or approved for distribution the Rule 482 Material other than those listed on Exhibit C-2 hereto. Any individual Written Testing-the-Waters
Communication does not conflict with the information contained in the Registration Statement or the General Disclosure Package, complied in all material respects
with the Act, and when taken together with the General Disclosure Package as of the Applicable Time, did not, and,



as of the Closing Time and as of the Date of Delivery, as the case may be, will not, contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact
necessary in order to make the statements therein, in the light of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading;

(v) at the time of filing the Registration Statement and any post-effective amendment thereto, at the earliest time thereafter that the Company or another
offering participant made a bona fide offer (within the meaning of Rule 164(h)(2) of the Act Regulations) of the Securities and at the date hereof, the Company was
not and is not an “ineligible issuer,” as defined in Rule 405 under the Act, without taking account of any determination by the Commission pursuant to Rule 405 under
the Act that it is not necessary that the Company be considered an ineligible issuer;

(vi) the Company has been duly formed and is validly existing as a corporation in good standing under the laws of the State of Maryland, and has the
corporate power and authority to lease and operate its properties and conduct its business as described in the Registration Statement, the General Disclosure Package
and the Prospectus and has or had the corporate power and authority to execute and deliver this Agreement, the Investment Advisory Agreement and the
Administration Agreement; and the Company is duly qualified to do business as a foreign corporation and is in good standing in each jurisdiction where the leasing of
its properties or the conduct of its business requires such qualification, except where the failure to be so qualified and in good standing would not, singly or in the
aggregate, have a material adverse effect on the business, financial condition or results of operation, or prospects of the Company and its subsidiaries listed on
Schedule D hereto (each a “Subsidiary” and collectively the “Subsidiaries”) taken as a whole (a “Material Adverse Effect”);

(vii) the Company does not own any real property;

(viii) the Company has no subsidiary (as defined in the Act) other than the Subsidiaries; each of the Subsidiaries has been duly organized, is validly existing
as a limited liability company or a corporation, as the case may be, is in good standing under the laws of its jurisdiction of organization, has the power and authority to
conduct its business as described in the Registration Statement, the General Disclosure Package and the Prospectus, as applicable; the Company, either directly or
through a wholly-owned subsidiary, owns all of the outstanding equity interests of the Subsidiaries free and clear of any liens, charges or encumbrances in favor of any
third parties; the Subsidiaries are duly qualified to do business as a foreign entity and are in good standing in each jurisdiction where the conduct of its business requires
such qualification, except where the failure to be so qualified and in good standing would not have a Material Adverse Effect;

(ix) the authorized, issued and outstanding shares of capital stock of the Company are as set forth in the Registration Statement, the General Disclosure
Package and the Prospectus in the column entitled “Actual” under the caption “Capitalization.” The outstanding shares of capital stock of the Company have been duly
authorized and validly issued and are fully paid and non-assessable. None of the outstanding shares of capital stock of the Company were issued in violation of the
preemptive or other similar rights of any securityholder of the Company. The Common Stock conforms to all statements relating thereto contained in the Registration
Statement, the General Disclosure Package and the Prospectus and such description conforms to the rights set forth in the instruments defining the same;

(x) this Agreement, the Investment Advisory Agreement and the Administration Agreement have been duly authorized, executed and delivered by the
Company and constitute the valid and legally binding agreements of the Company, enforceable against the Company, in accordance with their respective terms,
provided, however, that each of the Company, the Adviser and the Administrator makes no representation or warranty with respect to the validity or enforceability of
any provision hereunder or thereunder relating to rights to indemnity and/or contribution or to enforceability of any obligations that may be limited by the applicable
bankruptcy, reorganization, insolvency, moratorium or other laws affecting creditors’ rights generally and to general principles of equity (regardless of whether
enforcement is considered in a proceeding in equity or law) (collectively, the “Enforceability Exceptions”);



(xi) no person has the right to require the Company to register any securities for sale under the Act by reason of the filing of the Registration Statement with
the Commission or the issuance and sale of the Securities;

(xii) neither the Company nor any Subsidiary is (A) in violation of its charter, bylaws, certificate of formation, limited liability company operating agreement,
or other organizational documents of the Company or any Subsidiary, as applicable, (B) in breach of (nor has any event occurred which with notice, lapse of time or
both would reasonably be expected to result in any breach or violation) any indenture, mortgage, deed of trust, bank loan or credit agreement or other evidence of
indebtedness, or any license, lease, contract or other agreement or instrument to which the Company or any Subsidiary, as the case may be, is a party or (C) in
contravention of any law, regulation or rule or any decree, judgment or order applicable to the Company or any Subsidiary, as applicable, except, with respect to clause
(B) and (C), to the extent that any such breach, violation or contravention would not have a Material Adverse Effect; and the execution, delivery and performance by
the Company of this Agreement and the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby and in the Registration Statement, the General Disclosure Package and
the Prospectus (including the issuance and sale of the Securities and the use of the proceeds from the sale of the Securities as described therein under the caption “Use
of Proceeds”) will not (i) violate the charter, bylaws or other organizational documents of the Company, or (ii) result in any breach of (nor has any event occurred
which with notice, lapse of time or both would reasonably be expected to result in any breach or violation) any indenture, mortgage, deed of trust, bank loan or credit
agreement or other evidence of indebtedness, or any license, lease, contract or other agreement or instrument to which the Company or any Subsidiary, as the case may
be, is a party or (iii) contravene any law, regulation or rule or any decree, judgment or order applicable to the Company or any Subsidiary, as applicable, except, with
respect to clause (ii), to the extent that any such breach, violation or contravention would not have a Material Adverse Effect and, with respect to clause (iii), to the
extent such contravention would not have a Material Adverse Effect on the ability of the Company to consummate the offering or any transaction contemplated by this
Agreement, the Registration Statement, the General Disclosure Package and the Prospectus;

(xiii) no approval, authorization, consent or order of or filing with any governmental or regulatory body or agency is required in connection with the
performance by the Company of its obligations under this Agreement, in connection with the offering, issuance or sale of the Securities hereunder or the consummation
of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement, except (A) such as have been made or obtained and such as may be required under the Act, the Act Regulations,
the Investment Company Act, the rules of the New York Stock Exchange (“NYSE”), state securities laws or the rules of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority,
Inc. (“FINRA”) and (B) as set forth in the Registration Statement, the General Disclosure Package and the Prospectus, (i) no person has the right to act as an
underwriter or as a financial advisor to the Company in connection with the offer and sale of Securities, and (ii) there are no contracts, agreements or understandings
between the Company and any person that would grant such person the right to require the Company to describe or include as exhibits such agreement in the
Registration Statement, the General Disclosure Package or the Prospectus if the offering of the Securities was pursuant to a registration under the Act;

(xiv) each of the Company and each of the Subsidiaries has all necessary licenses, authorizations, consents and approvals (collectively, the “Consents”) and
has made all necessary filings required under any federal, state, local or foreign law, regulation or rule, and has obtained all necessary Consents from other persons in
order to conduct its business, except where the failure to obtain such Consents or make such filings would not have a Material Adverse Effect; neither the Company
nor any Subsidiary is in violation of, or in default under, or has received notice of any proceedings relating to revocation or modification of, any such Consents or any
federal, state, local or foreign law, regulation or rule or any decree, order or judgment applicable to the Company or any Subsidiary, except where such violation,
default, revocation or modification would not, individually or in the aggregate, have a Material Adverse Effect;

(xv) all legal proceedings, government proceedings known to the Company, affiliate transactions, consents, licenses, agreements or documents that would be
required to be described in the Registration



Statement, the General Disclosure Package or the Prospectus or that would be required to be filed as exhibits to the Registration Statement, the General Disclosure
Package or the Prospectus if the Securities were offered pursuant to a registration under the Act, have been so described in the Registration Statement, the General
Disclosure Package or the Prospectus;

(xvi) except as disclosed in the Registration Statement, the General Disclosure Package and the Prospectus, there are no legal actions, suits, claims,
proceedings, or to the Company’s knowledge, investigations pending or, to the Company’s knowledge, threatened to which the Company or the Subsidiaries, or, to the
Company’s knowledge, any of their respective directors, managing members or officers, is a party or of which any of their respective properties is or would be subject
at law or in equity, before or by any federal, state, local or foreign governmental or regulatory commission, board, body, authority or agency, except any such action,
suit, claim, investigation or proceeding which would not if determined adversely to the Company or the Subsidiaries, as the case may be, have a Material Adverse
Effect or prevent consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby;

(xvii) PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP (“PwC”), whose reports on the audited consolidated financial statements of the Company are filed with the Commission
and included in the Prospectus, is an independent registered public accounting firm as required by the Act;

(xviii) the consolidated financial statements of the Company and the Subsidiaries included in the Registration Statement, the General Disclosure Package and
the Prospectus, together with the related notes, present fairly in all material respects the financial position and results of operations of the Company and the
Subsidiaries as of the dates indicated and for the indicated periods (except that the unaudited financial statements were or are subject to normal year-end adjustments
which were not, or are not expected to be, material in amount to the Company); such financial statements have been prepared in accordance with United States
generally accepted accounting principles (“GAAP”), consistently applied throughout the periods presented except as noted in the notes thereon (except, in each case, as
may be permitted by the rules and regulations of the Commission); and the financial highlights information included in the Registration Statement, the General
Disclosure Package and the Prospectus presents fairly in all material respects the information shown therein and has been compiled on a basis consistent with the
financial statements presented therein; there are no financial statements that are required to be included in the Registration Statement, the General Disclosure Package
and the Prospectus that are not included as required; the Company does not have any material liabilities or obligations, direct or, to the Company’s knowledge,
contingent (including any off balance sheet obligations), not disclosed in the Registration Statement, the General Disclosure Package and the Prospectus; and all
disclosures contained in the Registration Statement, the General Disclosure Package and the Prospectus regarding “non-GAAP financial measures” (as such term is
defined by the rules and regulations of the Commission), if any, comply with Regulation G of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”)
and Item 10 of Regulation S-K under the Act, to the extent applicable;

(xix) the interactive data in eXtensible Business Reporting Language included in the Registration Statement fairly presents the information required by
General Instruction I of Form N-2, as applicable, in all material respects and has been prepared in accordance with the Commission’s rules and guidelines applicable
thereto;

(xx) subsequent to the date of the most recent financial statements contained in the Registration Statement, the General Disclosure Package or the Prospectus
(exclusive of any amendments or supplements thereto subsequent to the date of this Agreement), there has not been any material adverse change, or any development
involving a prospective material adverse change, in the business, management, financial condition, prospects or results of operations of the Company or the
Subsidiaries;

(xxi) each of the Company and the Subsidiaries is not and, after giving effect to the offering and sale of the Securities and the application of the proceeds
thereof as described in the Registration Statement,



the General Disclosure Package and the Prospectus, will not be required to register as an “investment company” as such term is used in the Investment Company Act;

(xxii) each of the Company and the Subsidiaries owns, or has obtained valid and enforceable licenses for, or other rights to use, the inventions, patent
applications, patents, trademarks (both registered and unregistered), tradenames, copyrights, trade secrets and other proprietary information described in the
Registration Statement, the General Disclosure Package and the Prospectus as being licensed by it or which are necessary for the conduct of its businesses
(collectively, “Intellectual Property”), except where the failure to own, license or have such rights would not, individually or in the aggregate, have a Material Adverse
Effect; except as disclosed in the Registration Statement, the General Disclosure Package or the Prospectus, neither the Company nor any Subsidiary has received
notice and is not otherwise aware of any infringement of, or conflict with, asserted rights of third parties with respect to any Intellectual Property or of any facts or
circumstances which would render any Intellectual Property invalid or inadequate to protect the interest of the Company or of any Subsidiary, as the case may be,
therein, and which infringement or conflict (if the subject of any unfavorable decision, ruling or finding) or invalidity or inadequacy, would result in a Material
Adverse Effect;

(xxiii) the Company maintains insurance covering its operations, personnel and businesses as the Company deems adequate; such insurance insures against
such losses and risks to an extent which is adequate in accordance with customary industry practice to protect the Company and its business; all such insurance is fully
in force on the date hereof and the Company expects such insurance will be fully in force at the Closing Time or at any Date of Delivery;

(xxiv) the Company maintains a system of internal accounting controls sufficient to provide reasonable assurance that (A) transactions are executed in
accordance with management’s general or specific authorization and the applicable requirements of the Investment Company Act and the Internal Revenue Code of
1986, as amended (the “Code”); (B) transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP and to maintain
accountability for assets; (C) access to assets is permitted only in accordance with management’s general or specific authorization; (D) the recorded accountability for
assets is compared with existing assets at reasonable intervals and appropriate action is taken with respect to any differences; and (E) the interactive data in eXtensible
Business Reporting Language included in the Registration Statement, the General Disclosure Package, to the extent applicable, and the Prospectus fairly present the
information required by General Instruction I of Form N-2, as applicable, in all material respects and is prepared in accordance with the Commission’s rules and
guidelines applicable thereto. The Company’s internal control over financial reporting (as such term is defined in Rule 13a-15(f) under the Exchange Act) is effective
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
GAAP and the Company is not aware of any material weaknesses in its internal control over financial reporting; since the end of the Company’s most recent audited
fiscal year, there has been (i) no material weakness in the Company’s internal control over financial reporting (whether or not remediated) and (ii) no change in the
Company’s internal control over financial reporting that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company’s internal control over
financial reporting;

(xxv) the Company has established and maintains disclosure controls and procedures (as such term is defined in Rules 13a-15 and 15d-15 promulgated under
the Exchange Act); such disclosure controls and procedures are designed to ensure that material information relating to the Company and its Subsidiaries, including
material information pertaining to the Company’s and its Subsidiaries’ operations and assets managed by the Adviser, is made known to the Company’s Chief
Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer by others within the Company, any of its Subsidiaries and the Adviser, and such disclosure controls and procedures are
effective to perform the functions for which they were established;

(xxvi) neither the Company nor, to the Company’s knowledge, any of its respective directors, officers, affiliates or controlling persons has taken, directly or
indirectly, any action designed, or which has



constituted or might reasonably be expected to cause or result in, under the Exchange Act, the stabilization or manipulation of the price of any security of the Company
to facilitate the sale of the Securities; provided, that any action in connection with the Company’s share repurchase program and dividend reinvestment plan will not be
deemed a violation of this paragraph;

(xxvii) the statistical and market-related data included in the Registration Statement, the General Disclosure Package and the Prospectus are based on or
derived from sources that the Company believes to be reliable and accurate and the Company has obtained the written consent to the use of such data in the
Registration Statement, the General Disclosure Package and the Prospectus from such sources to the extent required,

(xxviii) to the Company’s knowledge, there are no affiliations or associations between any member of FINRA and any of the Company’s officers or directors;

(xxix) (A) the terms of the Investment Advisory Agreement, including compensation terms, comply in all material respects with all applicable provisions of
the Investment Company Act and the Advisers Act and the applicable published rules and regulations promulgated thereunder, and (B) the approvals by the board of
directors and the stockholders of the Company of the Investment Advisory Agreement have been made to the extent required by Section 15 of the Investment
Company Act applicable to companies that have elected to be regulated as business development companies under the Investment Company Act;

(xxx) (A) no person is serving or acting as an officer, director or investment adviser of the Company, except in accordance with the provisions of the
Investment Company Act applicable to business development companies and the Advisers Act and the applicable published rules and regulations promulgated
thereunder, and (B) to the knowledge of the Company, no director of the Company is an “affiliated person” (as defined in the Investment Company Act) of any of the
Underwriters;

(xxxi) the Company has filed with the Commission the Notification of Election to be regulated as a business development company under the Investment
Company Act and has not filed with the Commission any notice of withdrawal pursuant to Section 54(c) of the Investment Company Act, and the Commission has not
ordered that such election be withdrawn nor, to the Company’s knowledge, have the proceedings to effectuate such withdrawal been initiated or threatened by the
Commission; the provisions of the articles of amendment and restatement and bylaws of the Company comply in all material respects with the requirements of the
Investment Company Act applicable to business development companies; the operations of the Company are in compliance in all material respects with the provisions
of the Investment Company Act applicable to business development companies and the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder, except as such will not result,
individually or in the aggregate, in a Material Adverse Effect; provided, that the Company does not represent or warrant as to the compliance of Section6(a) hereof
with Section 17(i) of the Investment Company Act;

(xxxii) the Company and, to its knowledge, its directors and officers (in such capacity) are in compliance in all material respects with the applicable
provisions of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, as amended (the “Sarbanes-Oxley Act”), and the Commission’s published rules promulgated thereunder;

(xxxiii) (A) each of the Company and the Subsidiaries has filed all foreign, federal, state and local tax returns that are required to be filed or has requested
extensions thereof, except in any case in which the failure so to file would not have a Material Adverse Effect, and has paid all taxes required to be paid by it and any
other assessment, fine or penalty levied against it, to the extent that any of the foregoing is due and payable, except for any such assessment, fine or penalty that is
currently being contested in good faith or as would not have a Material Adverse Effect and (B) the Company has elected to be treated, and operates its business so as
to qualify, as a regulated investment company under Subchapter M of the Code;



(xxxiv) the operations of the Company and each of the Subsidiaries are and have been conducted at all times in compliance with all applicable financial
recordkeeping and reporting requirements, including those of the Bank Secrecy Act, as amended by Title III of the Uniting and Strengthening America by Providing
Appropriate Tools Required to Intercept and Obstruct Terrorism Act of 2001 (USA PATRIOT Act), and the applicable anti-money laundering statutes of jurisdictions
where the Company and each of its Subsidiaries conduct business, the rules and regulations thereunder and any related or similar rules, regulations or guidelines,
issued, administered or enforced by any governmental agency (collectively, the “Anti-Money Laundering Laws”), and no action, suit or proceeding by or before any
court or governmental agency, authority or body or any arbitrator involving the Company or any of its Subsidiaries with respect to the Anti-Money Laundering Laws is
pending or, to the best knowledge of the Company, threatened. The Company and each of the Subsidiaries have instituted and maintained and will continue to maintain
policies and procedures reasonably designed to promote and achieve compliance with the Anti-Corruption Laws (as defined below), the Anti-Money Laundering Laws,
Sanctions (as defined below), and with the representations and warranties contained herein;

(xxxv) (A) neither the Company nor any of the Subsidiaries, nor any director, officer or employee thereof, nor to the Company’s knowledge, any agent or
representative of the Company or of any of its Subsidiaries or affiliates, has taken or will take any action in furtherance of an offer, payment, promise to pay, or
authorization or approval of the payment, giving or receipt of money, property, gifts or anything else of value, directly or indirectly, to any government official
(including any officer or employee of a government or government-owned or controlled entity or of a public international organization, or any person acting in an
official capacity for or on behalf of any of the foregoing, or any political party or party official or candidate for political office) (“Government Official”) in order to
influence official action, or to any person in violation of the U.S. Foreign Corrupt Practices Act of 1977, the UK Bribery Act of 201 and any other applicable anti-
corruption laws (collectively, the “Anti-Corruption Laws”); (B) the Company and each of its Subsidiaries and affiliates have conducted their businesses in compliance
with the Anti-Corruption Laws and have instituted and maintained and will continue to maintain policies and procedures reasonably designed to promote and achieve
compliance with such laws and with the representations and warranties contained herein; and (C) neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries will use, directly or
indirectly, the proceeds of the offering in furtherance of an offer, payment, promise to pay, or authorization of the payment or giving of money, or anything else of
value, to any person in violation of any Anti-Corruption Laws;

(xxxvi) (A) neither the Company nor any of the Subsidiaries, nor any director, officer or employee thereof, nor to the Company’s knowledge, any affiliate,
representative or agent of the Company or any of the Subsidiaries, is an individual or entity (“Person”) that is, or is owned or controlled by one or more Persons that
are:

(1) the subject of any sanctions administered or enforced by the U.S. Department of the Treasury’s Office of Foreign Assets Control, the United
Nations Security Council, the European Union, His Majesty’s Treasury, or other relevant sanctions authority (collectively, “Sanctions”), or

(ii) located, organized or resident in a country or territory that is the subject of Sanctions (including, without limitation, the so-called Donetsk

People’s Republic, the so-called Luhansk People’s Republic, or any other Covered Region of Ukraine identified pursuant to Executive Order 14065,
Crimea, Cuba, Iran, North Korea, Sudan and Syria);
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(B) the Company will not, directly or indirectly, use the proceeds of the offering, or lend, contribute or otherwise make available such proceeds to any
subsidiary, joint venture partner or other Person:

(1) to fund or facilitate any activities or business of or with any Person or in any country or territory that, at the time of such funding or facilitation,
is the subject of Sanctions;

(ii) to fund or facilitate any money laundering or terrorist financing activities; or

(iii) in any other manner that will result in a violation of Sanctions by any Person (including any Person participating in the offering, whether as
underwriter, advisor, investor or otherwise);

(C) the Company and each of its Subsidiaries have not knowingly engaged in, are not now knowingly engaged in, and will not engage in, any dealings or
transactions with any Person, or in any country or territory, that at the time of the dealing or transaction is or was the subject of Sanctions;

(xxxvii) the Company and the Subsidiaries’ information technology assets and equipment, computers, systems, networks, hardware, software, websites,
applications, and databases (collectively, “IT Systems”) are reasonably adequate for, and operate and perform in all material respects as required in connection with the
operation of the business of the Company and the Subsidiaries as currently conducted, free and clear of all material bugs, errors, defects, Trojan horses, time bombs,
malware and other corruptants, except, in each case, as would not reasonably be expected to, individually or in the aggregate, have a Material Adverse Effect. The
Company and the Subsidiaries have implemented and maintained commercially reasonable controls, policies, procedures, and safeguards to maintain and protect their
confidential information and the integrity, continuous operation, redundancy and security of all IT Systems and data (including all personal, personally identifiable,
sensitive, confidential or regulated data (“Personal Data”)) used in connection with their businesses, and there have been no breaches, violations, outages or
unauthorized uses of or accesses to same, except, in each case, as would not reasonably be expected to, individually or in the aggregate, have a Material Adverse
Effect. The Company and the Subsidiaries are presently in compliance with all applicable laws or statutes and all judgments, orders, rules and regulations of any court
or arbitrator or governmental or regulatory authority, internal policies and contractual obligations relating to the privacy and security of IT Systems and Personal Data,
in each case, in all material respects, and to the protection of such IT Systems and Personal Data from unauthorized use, access, misappropriation or modification,
except, in each case, as would not reasonably be expected to, individually or in the aggregate, have a Material Adverse Effect;

(xxxviii) there are no outstanding securities or preferred stock issued or guaranteed by the Company or any of its subsidiaries (other than securities issued by
subsidiaries of the Company pursuant to collateralized loan obligation transactions) that are rated by a “nationally recognized statistical rating organization,” as such
term is defined under Section 3(a)(62) under the Exchange Act; and

(xxxix) there are no material contracts or material documents which are required to be described in the Registration Statement, the General Disclosure
Package or the Prospectus or to be filed as exhibits to the Registration Statement which have not been so described and filed as required.

(b) Representations and Warranties of the Adviser, the Sub-Adviser and the Administrator. Each of the Adviser, the Sub-Adviser and the Administrator, as
applicable, represents and warrants to each Underwriter as of the date hereof, the Applicable Time, the Closing Time (as defined below) and any Date of Delivery (as defined
below), and agrees with each Underwriter, as follows:

(i) each of the Adviser, the Sub-Adviser, and the Administrator has been duly formed and is validly existing as a Delaware limited liability company and in
good standing under the laws of the State of



Delaware, each with full power and authority to lease and operate its properties and to conduct its business as described in the Registration Statement, the General
Disclosure Package and the Prospectus and to execute and deliver this Agreement; each of the Adviser, the Sub-Adviser and the Administrator had full power and
authority to execute and deliver the Investment Advisory Agreement, the Sub-Advisory Agreement and the Administration Agreement, as applicable; and each of the
Adviser, the Sub-Adviser and the Administrator is duly qualified to do business as a foreign entity and is in good standing in each jurisdiction where the leasing of its
properties or the conduct of its business requires such qualification, except where the failure to be so qualified and in good standing would not, individually or in the
aggregate, have a material adverse effect on the business, financial condition, capitalization, prospects or regulatory status of such entity, or otherwise reasonably be
expected to prevent such entity from carrying out its obligations under the Investment Advisory Agreement, the Sub-Advisory Agreement or the Administration
Agreement, as applicable (collectively, an “Adviser Material Adverse Effect,” “Sub-Adviser Material Adverse Effect” or “Administrator Material Adverse Effect,”
respectively);

(ii) each of the Adviser and the Sub-Adviser are duly registered with the Commission as an investment adviser under the Advisers Act and are not prohibited
by the Advisers Act, the Investment Company Act or the applicable published rules and regulations promulgated thereunder from acting under the Investment
Advisory Agreement or the Sub-Advisory Agreement, as applicable, for the Company as contemplated by the Registration Statement, the General Disclosure Package
and the Prospectus. There does not exist any proceeding or, to the Adviser’s or Sub-Adviser’s knowledge, any facts or circumstances the existence of which could lead
to any proceeding which could adversely affect the registration of the Adviser or the Sub-Adviser as an investment adviser with the Commission;

(iii) there are no actions, suits, claims, proceedings or, to the Adviser’s, the Sub-Adviser’s or the Administrator’s knowledge, investigations pending or, to the
knowledge of the Adviser, Sub-Adviser or the Administrator, threatened to which the Adviser, the Sub-Adviser or the Administrator or, to the knowledge of the
Adviser, the Sub-Adviser or the Administrator, any of their respective officers, partners, or members are or would be a party, or of which any of its properties are or
would be subject at law or in equity, or before or by any federal, state, local or foreign governmental or regulatory commission, board, body, authority or agency,
except any such action, suit, claim, investigation or proceeding which would not if determined adversely to the Adviser, the Sub-Adviser or the Administrator, (A)
have, individually or in the aggregate, an Adviser Material Adverse Effect, Sub-Adviser Material Adverse Effect or Administrator Material Adverse Effect,
respectively, or (B) prevent the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby;

(iv) neither the Adviser, the Sub-Adviser nor the Administrator is (A) in violation of its certificate of incorporation or limited liability company operating
agreement, respectively, or (B) in breach of (nor has any event occurred which with notice, lapse of time or both would reasonably be expected to result in any breach
or violation) any indenture, mortgage, deed of trust, bank loan or credit agreement or other evidence of indebtedness, or any license, lease, contract or other agreement
or instrument to which the Adviser, the Sub-Adviser or the Administrator is a party, or (C) in contravention of any law, regulation or rule or any decree, judgment or
order applicable to the Adviser, the Sub-Adviser or the Administrator, except, with respect to clause (B) and (C), to the extent that any such breach, violation or
contravention would not have an Adviser Material Adverse Effect, Sub-Adviser Material Adverse Effect or Administrator Material Adverse Effect, respectively; and
the execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement, the Investment Advisory Agreement, the Sub-Advisory Agreement and the Administration Agreement and
the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby and thereby and in the Registration Statement, the General Disclosure Package and the Prospectus
(including the issuance and sale of the Securities and the use of the proceeds from the sale of the Securities as described therein under the caption “Use of Proceeds”)
will not (i) violate the limited liability company operating agreement of each of the Adviser, the Sub-Adviser or the Administrator, or (ii) result in any breach of (nor
has any event occurred which with notice, lapse of time or both would reasonably be expected to result in any breach or violation) any indenture, mortgage, deed of
trust, bank loan or credit agreement or other evidence of indebtedness, or any license, lease contract or other agreement or instrument to which the Adviser, the Sub-
Adviser or the
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Administrator is a party or (iii) contravene any law, regulation or rule or any decree, judgment or order applicable to the Adviser, the Sub-Adviser or the Administrator,
except, with respect to clause (ii) and (iii), to the extent that any such breach, violation or contravention would not have an Adviser Material Adverse Effect, Sub-
Adviser Material Adverse Effect or Administrator Material Adverse Effect, respectively; and the execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement, the
Investment Advisory Agreement, the Sub-Advisory Agreement and the Administration Agreement and consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby and
thereby, will not conflict with, result in any breach or violation of or constitute a default under (nor constitute any event which with notice, lapse of time or both would
reasonably be expected to result in any breach or violation of or constitute a default under) (i) the Adviser, the Sub-Adviser or the Administrator’s limited liability
company operating agreement, (ii) other organizational documents of the Adviser, the Sub-Adviser or the Administrator, (iii) any indenture, mortgage, deed of trust,
bank loan or credit agreement or other evidence of indebtedness, or any license, lease, contract or other agreement or instrument to which the Adviser, the Sub-Adviser
or the Administrator is a party or (iv) any law, regulation, rule or any decree, judgment or order applicable to the Adviser the Sub-Adviser or the Administrator, except,
with respect to clauses (iii) and (iv), to the extent that any such breach, violation or contravention would not have an Adviser Material Adverse Effect, Sub-Adviser
Material Adverse Effect or Administrator Material Adverse Effect, respectively;

(v) this Agreement, the Investment Advisory Agreement, the Sub-Advisory Agreement and the Administration Agreement have been duly authorized,
executed and delivered by the Adviser, the Sub-Adviser or the Administrator, as applicable; this Agreement, the Investment Advisory Agreement, the Sub-Advisory
Agreement and the Administration Agreement constitute valid and legally binding agreements of the Adviser, the Sub-Adviser and the Administrator, as applicable,
provided, however, that the Adviser, the Sub-Adviser and the Administrator make no representations or warranties with respect to the validity or enforceability of any
provision hereunder or thereunder relating to rights to indemnity and/or contribution or enforceability of any obligations that may be limited by the Enforceability
Exceptions;

(vi) the descriptions of the Adviser, the Sub-Adviser and the Administrator contained in the Registration Statement, the General Disclosure Package and the
Prospectus are true, accurate and complete in all material respects;

(vii) each of the Adviser, the Sub-Adviser and the Administrator has the financial resources available to it necessary for the performance of its services and
obligations as contemplated in the Registration Statement, the General Disclosure Package and the Prospectus and under this Agreement and with respect to the
Investment Advisory Agreement, the Sub-Advisory Agreement and the Administration Agreement, as applicable;

(viii) subsequent to the date of the most recent financial statements contained in the Registration Statement, the General Disclosure Package and the
Prospectus, there has not been any material adverse change in the business, financial condition, capitalization, prospects or regulatory status of the Adviser, Sub-
Adviser or Administrator, respectively;

(ix) each of the Adviser, the Sub-Adviser and the Administrator has all Consents and has made all necessary filings required under any federal, state, local or
foreign law, regulation or rule and has obtained all necessary Consents from other persons, in order to conduct its business, except where the failure to obtain such
Consents or make such filings would not have an Adviser Material Adverse Effect, Sub-Adviser Material Adverse Effect or Administrator Material Adverse Effect,
respectively; the Adviser, the Sub-Adviser and the Administrator are not in violation of, or in default under, nor have the Adviser, the Sub-Adviser or the Administrator
received notice of any proceedings relating to revocation or modification of any such Consent or any federal, state, local or foreign law, regulation or rule or any
decree, order or judgment applicable to the Adviser, the Sub-Adviser or the Administrator, except where such revocation or modification would not, individually or in
the aggregate, have an Adviser Material Adverse Effect, Sub-Adviser Material Adverse Effect or Administrator Material Adverse Effect, respectively;
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(x) neither the Adviser, the Sub-Adviser nor the Administrator, nor, to the knowledge of the Adviser, the Sub-Adviser or the Administrator, any of their
respective partners, officers, affiliates or controlling persons has taken, directly or indirectly, any action designed, under the Exchange Act, to result in the stabilization
or manipulation of the price of any security of the Company to facilitate the sale of the Securities;

(xi) the Adviser, the Sub-Adviser and the Administrator are not aware that (A) any executive, key employee or significant group of employees of the
Company, if any, or the Adviser, the Sub-Adviser or the Administrator, plans to terminate employment with the Company, the Adviser, the Sub-Adviser or the
Administrator or (B) any such executive, key employee or significant group of employees is subject to any noncompete, nondisclosure, confidentiality, employment,
consulting or similar agreement that would be violated by the present or proposed business activities of the Company, the Adviser, the Sub-Adviser or the
Administrator, except where such termination or violation would not have an Adviser Material Adverse Effect, Sub-Adviser Material Adverse Effect or Administrator
Material Adverse Effect, respectively;

(xii) each of the Adviser and Sub-Adviser maintain a system of internal controls sufficient to provide reasonable assurance that (A) transactions effectuated by
it under the Investment Advisory Agreement and the Sub-Advisory Agreement, as applicable, are executed in accordance with its management’s general or specific
authorization; and (B) access to the Company’s assets is permitted only in accordance with its management’s general or specific authorization;

(xiii) the Administrator maintains a system of internal accounting controls sufficient to provide reasonable assurance that (A) transactions for which it has
bookkeeping and record keeping responsibility under the Administration Agreement are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of the Company’s financial
statements in conformity with GAAP and to maintain accountability for the Company’s assets and (B) the recorded accountability for such assets is compared with
existing assets at reasonable intervals and appropriate action is taken with respect to any differences;

(xiv) the operations of the Adviser, the Sub-Adviser and the Administrator are and have been conducted at all times in compliance with all applicable
financial recordkeeping and reporting requirements, including those of the Bank Secrecy Act, as amended by Title III of the Uniting and Strengthening America by
Providing Appropriate Tools Required to Intercept and Obstruct Terrorism Act of 2001 (USA PATRIOT Act), and the applicable anti-money laundering statutes of
jurisdictions where the Company and each of its Subsidiaries conduct business, the rules and regulations thereunder and any related or similar rules, regulations or
guidelines, issued, administered or enforced by any governmental agency (collectively, the “Adviser, Sub-Adviser and Administrator Anti-Money Laundering Laws”),
and no action, suit or proceeding by or before any court or governmental agency, authority or body or any arbitrator involving the Adviser, the Sub-Adviser or the
Administrator with respect to the Adviser, Sub-Adviser and Administrator Anti-Money Laundering Laws is pending or, to the best knowledge of the Adviser, the Sub-
Adviser and the Administrator, threatened. The Adviser, the Sub-Adviser and the Administrator have instituted and maintained and will continue to maintain policies
and procedures reasonably designed to promote and achieve compliance with the Anti-Corruption Law, Anti-Money Laundering Laws, Sanctions and with the
representations and warranties contained herein;

(xv) (A) neither the Adviser, the Sub-Adviser nor the Administrator, nor any director, officer or employee thereof, nor to the Adviser, the Sub-Adviser or the
Administrator’s knowledge, any agent or representative of the Adviser, the Sub-Adviser or the Administrator, has taken or will take any action in furtherance of an
offer, payment, promise to pay, or authorization or approval of the payment, giving or receipt of money, property, gifts or anything else of value, directly or indirectly,
to any Government Official in order to influence official action, or to any person in violation of the Anti-Corruption laws; (B) the Adviser, the Sub-Adviser and the
Administrator have conducted their businesses in compliance with the Anti-Corruption laws and have instituted and maintained and will continue to maintain policies
and procedures reasonably designed to promote and achieve compliance with such laws and with the representations and warranties contained herein; and (C) neither
the Adviser, the Sub-Adviser nor the



Administrator will use, directly or indirectly, the proceeds of the offering in furtherance of an offer, payment, promise to pay, or authorization of the payment or giving
of money, or anything else of value, to any person in violation of the Anti-Corruption Laws;

(xvi) (A) neither the Adviser, the Sub-Adviser nor the Administrator, nor any director, officer or employee thereof, nor to the Adviser’s, the Sub-Adviser’s or
the Administrator’s knowledge, any affiliate, representative or agent of the Adviser, the Sub-Adviser or the Administrator is a Person that is, or is owned or controlled
by one or more Persons that are:

(1) the subject of any Sanctions, or

(i) located, organized or resident in a country or territory that is the subject of Sanctions (including, without limitation, the so-called Donetsk
People’s Republic, the so-called Luhansk People’s Republic, or any other Covered Region of Ukraine identified pursuant to Executive Order 14065,
Crimea, Cuba, Iran, North Korea, Sudan and Syria);

(B) the Adviser, the Sub-Adviser and the Administrator will not, directly or indirectly, use the proceeds of the offering, or lend, contribute or otherwise make
available such proceeds to any subsidiary, joint venture partner or other Person:

(1) to fund or facilitate any activities or business of or with any Person or in any country or territory that, at the time of such funding or facilitation,
is the subject of Sanctions;

(ii) to fund or facilitate any money laundering or terrorist financing activities; or

(iii) in any other manner that will result in a violation of Sanctions by any Person (including any Person participating in the offering, whether as
underwriter, advisor, investor or otherwise);

(C) the Adviser, the Sub-Adyviser and the Administrator have not knowingly engaged in, are not now knowingly engaged in, and will not engage in, any
dealings or transactions with any Person, or in any country or territory, that at the time of the dealing or transaction is or was the subject of Sanctions;

SECTION 2. Sale and Delivery to Underwriters; Closing.

(a) Initial Securities. On the basis of the representations and warranties herein contained and subject to the terms and conditions herein set forth, the Company agrees
to sell to each Underwriter, severally and not jointly, and each Underwriter, severally and not jointly, agrees to purchase from the Company, at the price per share set forth in
Schedule A, that number of Initial Securities set forth in Schedule A opposite the name of such Underwriter, plus any additional number of Initial Securities which such
Underwriter may become obligated to purchase pursuant to the provisions of Section 10 hereof, subject, in each case, to such adjustments among the Underwriters as the
Representatives in their sole discretion shall make to eliminate any sales or purchases of fractional shares.

(b) Option Securities. In addition, on the basis of the representations and warranties herein contained and subject to the terms and conditions herein set forth, the
Company hereby grants an option to the Underwriters, severally and not jointly, to purchase up to an additional [e] shares of Common Stock, as may be necessary to cover
overallotments made in connection with the offering of the Initial Securities, at the price per share set forth in Schedule A, less an amount per share equal to any dividends or
distributions declared by the Company and payable on the Initial Securities but not payable on the Option Securities. The option hereby granted may be exercised for 30 days
after the date hereof and may be exercised in whole or in part at any time from time to time upon notice by the Representatives to the Company setting forth the number of
Option Securities as to which the several Underwriters are then exercising the option and the time and date of payment and delivery for such Option Securities. Any such time
and date of delivery (a “Date of Delivery”) shall be determined by the Representatives, and may be the same
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date as the Closing Time, but shall not be later than seven full business days after the exercise of said option, nor in any event prior to the Closing Time (unless such time and
date are postponed in accordance with Section 10 hereof). If the option is exercised as to all or any portion of the Option Securities, each of the Underwriters, acting severally
and not jointly, will purchase that proportion of the total number of Option Securities then being purchased which the number of Initial Securities set forth in Schedule A
opposite the name of such Underwriter bears to the total number of Initial Securities, subject, in each case, to such adjustments as the Representatives in their sole discretion
shall make to eliminate any sales or purchases of fractional shares.

(c) Payment. Payment of the initial public offering price for the Initial Securities (less the underwriting discounts and commissions) by the Underwriters to the
Company (in the amount set forth in Schedule A), and delivery of the Initial Securities, shall be made at the offices of Ropes & Gray LLP, 1211 Avenue of the Americas,
New York, NY 10036 or at such other place as shall be agreed upon by the Representatives and the Company, at 9:00 A.M. (New York City time) on the second (third, if the
pricing occurs after 4:30 P.M. (New York City time) on any given day) business day after the date hereof (unless postponed in accordance with the provisions of Section 10),
or such other time not later than ten business days after such date as shall be agreed upon by the Representatives and the Company (such time and date of payment and
delivery being herein called “Closing Time”).

In addition, in the event that any or all of the Option Securities are purchased by the Underwriters, payment of the initial public offering price for the Option
Securities (less the underwriting discounts and commissions) by the Underwriters to the Company (in the amount set forth in Schedule A), and delivery of the Option
Securities, shall be made at the above-mentioned offices, or at such other place as shall be agreed upon by the Representatives and the Company, on each Date of Delivery as
specified in the notice from the Representatives to the Company.

Payment of the initial public offering price (less the underwriting discount) shall be made to the Company by wire transfer of immediately available funds to a bank
account designated by the Company against delivery to the Representatives through the facilities of the Depository Trust Company for the respective accounts of the
Underwriters of the Securities to be purchased by them. It is understood that each Underwriter has authorized the Representatives, for its account, to accept delivery of, receipt
for, and make payment of the purchase price for, the Initial Securities and the Option Securities, if any, which it has agreed to purchase. The Representatives may (but shall not
be obligated to) make payment of the purchase price for the Initial Securities or the Option Securities, if any, to be purchased by any Underwriter whose funds have not been
received by the Closing Time or the relevant Date of Delivery, as the case may be, but such payment shall not relieve such Underwriter from its obligations hereunder.

SECTION 3. Covenants of the Company. The Company covenants with each Underwriter as follows:

(a) Compliance with Securities Regulations and Commission Requests. The Company, subject to Section 3(b), will comply with the requirements of Rule 430A, will
file any Issuer Free Writing Prospectus to the extent required by Rule 433 under the Act, and will notify the Representatives immediately, and confirm the notice in writing, (i)
when any post-effective amendment to the Registration Statement shall become effective or any amendment or supplement to the Prospectus shall have been filed, (ii) of the
receipt of any comments from the Commission, (iii) of any request by the Commission for any amendment to the Registration Statement or any amendment or supplement to
the Rule 482 Material, the Prospectus, or for additional information, (iv) of the issuance by the Commission of any stop order suspending the effectiveness of the Registration
Statement or any post-effective amendment or of any order preventing or suspending the use of any preliminary prospectus, the Rule 482 Material or the Prospectus, or of the
suspension of the qualification of the Securities for offering or sale in any jurisdiction, or of the initiation or threatening of any proceedings for any of such purposes or
pursuant to Section 8A of the Act or of any examination pursuant to Section 8(d) or 8(e) of the Act concerning the Registration Statement and (v) if the Company becomes the
subject of a proceeding under Section 8A of the Act in connection with the offering of the Securities. The Company will effect all filings required under Rule 424(b) within
the time period required by Rule 424(b), and will take such steps as it deems necessary to ascertain promptly whether the form of prospectus transmitted for filing under Rule
424(b) was received for filing by the Commission and, in the event that it was not, it will promptly file such prospectus. The Company will use its commercially reasonable
efforts to
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prevent the issuance of any stop order, prevention or suspension and, if any such order is issued, to obtain the lifting thereof at the earliest possible moment.

(b) Continued Compliance with Securities Laws. The Company will use its commercially reasonable efforts to comply with the Act and the Act Regulations so as to
permit the completion of the distribution of the Securities as contemplated in this Agreement and in the Registration Statement, the General Disclosure Package and the
Prospectus. If at any time when a prospectus relating to the Securities is required by the Act to be delivered in connection with sales of the Securities, any event shall occur or
condition shall exist as a result of which it is necessary, in the opinion of counsel for the Underwriters or for the Company, to (i) amend the Registration Statement in order
that the Registration Statement will not include an untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact required to be stated therein or necessary to make the
statements therein not misleading, (ii) amend or supplement the Rule 482 Material, the General Disclosure Package or the Prospectus in order that the Rule 482 Material, the
General Disclosure Package or the Prospectus, as the case may be, will not include any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary in order to
make the statements therein not misleading in the light of the circumstances existing at the time it is delivered to a purchaser or (iii) amend the Registration Statement or
amend or supplement the Rule 482 Material, the General Disclosure Package or the Prospectus, as the case may be, in order to comply with the requirements of the Act or the
Act Regulations, the Company will promptly (A) give the Representatives notice of such event, (B) prepare any amendment or supplement as may be necessary to correct
such statement or omission or to make the Registration Statement, the Rule 482 Material, the General Disclosure Package or the Prospectus comply with such requirements
and, a reasonable amount of time prior to any proposed filing or use, furnish the Representatives with copies of any such amendment or supplement and (C) file with the
Commission any such amendment or supplement; provided that the Company shall not file or use any such amendment or supplement to which the Representatives or counsel
for the Underwriters shall reasonably object. The Company will furnish to the Underwriters such number of copies of such amendment or supplement as the Underwriters may
reasonably request. The Company has given the Representatives notice of any filings made pursuant to the Exchange Act or the rules and regulations of the Commission under
the Exchange Act (the “Exchange Act Regulations”) within forty-eight (48) hours prior to the Applicable Time; the Company will give the Representatives notice of its
intention to make any such filing from the Applicable Time to the Closing Time and will furnish the Representatives with copies of any such documents a reasonable amount
of time prior to such proposed filing or use, as the case may be, and will not file or use any such document to which the Representatives or counsel for the Underwriters shall
reasonably object.

(¢) Delivery of Commission Filings. The Company has furnished or, upon written request of the Representatives, will deliver to the Representatives and counsel for
the Underwriters, without charge, conformed copies of (i) the Notification of Election and (ii) the Registration Statement, each as originally filed, and of each amendment
thereto (including exhibits filed therewith) and conformed copies of all consents and certificates of experts, and will also deliver to the Representatives, upon written request
and without charge, a conformed copy of the Notification of Election and the Registration Statement as originally filed and of each amendment thereto (without exhibits) for
each of the Underwriters. The copies of the Notification of Election and Registration Statement and each amendment thereto furnished to the Underwriters will be identical to
the electronically transmitted copies thereof filed with the Commission pursuant to EDGAR, except to the extent permitted by Regulation S-T.

(d) Delivery of Prospectuses. The Company has delivered to each Underwriter, without charge, as many copies of each preliminary prospectus as such Underwriter
reasonably requested, and the Company hereby consents to the use of such copies for purposes permitted by the Act. The Company will furnish to each Underwriter, without
charge, during the period when a prospectus relating to the Securities is required to be delivered under the Act, such number of copies of the Rule 482 Material, the Prospectus
(as amended or supplemented) and each Issuer Free Writing Prospectus as such Underwriter may reasonably request. The Rule 482 Material, the Prospectus and any
amendments or supplements thereto and each Issuer Free Writing Prospectus furnished to the Underwriters will be identical to the electronically transmitted copies thereof
filed with the Commission pursuant to EDGAR, except to the extent permitted by Regulation S-T.
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(e) Blue Sky Qualifications. The Company will use its commercially reasonable efforts, in cooperation with the Underwriters, to qualify the Securities for offering
and sale, or obtain an exemption for the Securities to be offered and sold, under the applicable securities laws of such states and other jurisdictions (domestic or foreign) as the
Representatives may designate and to maintain such qualifications in effect so long as reasonably required to complete the distribution of the Securities; provided, however,
that the Company shall not be obligated to file any general consent to service of process or to qualify as a foreign corporation or as a dealer in securities in any jurisdiction in
which it is not so qualified or to subject itself to taxation in respect of doing business in any jurisdiction in which it is not otherwise so subject.

(f) Rule 158. The Company will make generally available to its securityholders as soon as practicable an earnings statement that satisfies the provisions of Section
11(a) of the Act and Rule 158 of the Commission promulgated thereunder covering a period of at least twelve months beginning with the first fiscal quarter of the Company
occurring after the “effective date” (as defined in Rule 158) of the Registration Statement; provided that the Company will be deemed to have complied with such request by
filing such an earnings statement on EDGAR.

(g) Use of Proceeds. The Company will apply the net proceeds from the sale of the Securities as described in each of the Registration Statement, the General
Disclosure Package and the Prospectus under the heading “Use of Proceeds”.

(h) Listing. The Company will use its commercially reasonable efforts to effect and maintain the listing of the Common Stock (including the Securities) on the
NYSE.

(1) Restriction on Sale of Securities. For a period of [e] days after the date of the Prospectus, the Company will not, and will not publicly disclose the intention to, (i)
offer, pledge, sell, contract to sell, sell any option or contract to purchase, purchase any option or contract to sell, grant any option, right or warrant to purchase, lend, or
otherwise transfer or dispose of, directly or indirectly, or submit to, or file with, the Commission a registration statement under the Act relating to, any shares of Common
Stock or any securities convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable for Common Stock or (ii) enter into any swap or other agreement that transfers, in whole or in part, any
of the economic consequences of ownership of the Common Stock or any such other securities, whether any such transaction described in clause (i) or (ii) above is to be
settled by delivery of Common Stock or such other securities, in cash or otherwise, without the prior written consent of [e], other than the Securities to be sold hereunder.

The restrictions described above do not apply to (i) the issuance of shares of Common Stock or securities convertible into or exercisable for shares of Common Stock
pursuant to the conversion or exchange of convertible or exchangeable securities or the exercise of warrants or options (including net exercise), in each case outstanding on
the date of this Agreement and described in the Prospectus; or (ii) shares of Common Stock issued pursuant to the Company’s dividend reinvestment plan referred to in the
Registration Statement, the General Disclosure Package and the Prospectus.

(j) Reporting Requirements. The Company has filed and will file all documents required to be filed with the Commission pursuant to the Exchange Act within the
time periods required by the Exchange Act and the Exchange Act Regulations.

(k) Business Development Company Status. The Company, during the period of at least twenty-four (24) months from the effective date of the Company’s
Registration Statement, will use its commercially reasonable efforts to maintain its status as a business development company under the Investment Company Act; provided,
however, that the Company may change the nature of its business so as to cease to be, or withdraw its election to be treated as, a business development company with the
approval of the board of directors and a vote of stockholders as required by Section 58 of the Investment Company Act or any successor provision.

(1) Regulated Investment Company Status. The Company will use its commercially reasonable efforts to maintain its qualification as a regulated investment company
under Subchapter M of the Code for each full fiscal year during which it is a business development company under the Investment Company Act.
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(m) Annual Compliance Reviews. The Company will retain qualified accountants and qualified tax experts to (i) test procedures and conduct annual compliance
reviews designed to determine compliance with the regulated investment company provisions of the Code and (ii) otherwise assist the Company in monitoring appropriate
accounting systems and procedures designed to determine compliance with the regulated investment company provisions of the Code.

(n) Accounting Controls. The Company has established and will use commercially reasonable efforts to maintain a system of internal accounting controls sufficient
to provide reasonable assurances that (i) transactions are executed in accordance with management’s authorization; (ii) transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP and to maintain accountability for assets; (iii) access to the Company’s consolidated assets is permitted only in
accordance with management’s authorization; (iv) the recorded accountability for assets is compared with the existing assets at reasonable intervals and appropriate action is
taken with respect to any differences; (v) material information relating to the Company and the assets managed by the Adviser and the Sub-Adviser, respectively, is promptly
made known to the officers responsible for establishing and maintaining the system of internal accounting controls; and (vi) any significant deficiencies or material
weaknesses in the design or operation of internal accounting controls that could adversely affect the Company’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial data,
and any fraud whether or not material that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in internal controls, are adequately and promptly disclosed to
the Company’s independent auditors and the audit committee of the Company’s board of directors.

(0) Disclosure Controls. The Company will use commercially reasonable efforts to maintain and employ disclosure controls and procedures that are designed to
ensure that information required to be disclosed by the Company in the reports that it files or submits under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and
reported, within the time periods specified in the Commission’s rules and forms, and is accumulated and communicated to the Company’s management, including its principal
executive officer or officers and principal financial officer or officers, as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding disclosure.

(p) Transfer Restriction of Holders. Without the consent of @], the Company shall not amend or waive any of the restrictions set forth in the subscription agreements
and lock-up agreements entered into by holders of the Common Stock as described in the Registration Statement, the General Disclosure Package and the Prospectus.

SECTION 4. Payment of Expenses.

(a) Expenses. The Company will pay or cause to be paid all expenses incident to the performance of its obligations under this Agreement, including (i) the
preparation, printing and filing of the Registration Statement (including financial statements and exhibits) as originally filed and each amendment thereto, (ii) the preparation,
printing and delivery to the Underwriters of copies of each preliminary prospectus, the Rule 482 Material, the Prospectus, any Issuer Free Writing Prospectus and any
amendments or supplements thereto and any costs associated with electronic delivery of any of the foregoing by the Underwriters to investors, (iii) the preparation, issuance
and delivery of the certificates for the Securities to the Underwriters, including any stock or other transfer taxes and any stamp or other duties payable upon the sale, issuance
or delivery of the Securities to the Underwriters, (iv) the fees and disbursements of the Company’s, the Adviser’s and the Sub-Adviser’s counsel, accountants and other
advisors, (v) the qualification of the Securities under securities laws in accordance with the provisions of Section 3(e) hereof, (vi) the fees and expenses of any transfer agent
or registrar for the Securities, (vii) the costs and expenses of the Company relating to investor presentations on any “road show” undertaken in connection with the marketing
of the Securities, including without limitation, reasonably incurred and documented expenses associated with travel, the production of road show slides and graphics, fees and
expenses of any consultants engaged in connection with the road show presentations, (viii) the filing fees incident to, and the reasonable fees and disbursements of counsel to
the Underwriters in connection with, the review by FINRA of the terms of the sale of the Securities (such fees and expenses pursuant to this clause (viii) and clause (v), in the
aggregate, shall not exceed $25,000), (ix) the fees and expenses incurred in connection with the listing of the Securities on the NYSE and (x) the costs and expenses
(including, without limitation, any damages or other amounts payable in connection with legal or contractual liability) associated with the reforming of any contracts for sale
of the Securities made by the Underwriters caused by a breach of the representation contained in the third sentence of Section 1(a)(ii). It is,



however, understood that, except as provided in this Section 4, the Underwriters shall pay all of their own costs and expenses, including, without limitation, the fees and
disbursements of their counsel, any advertising expenses connected with any offer they made, and all travel, lodging and other expenses of the Underwriters incurred by them
in connection with any road show.

(b) Termination of Agreement. If (i) this Agreement is terminated pursuant to Section 9, (ii) the Company for any reason fails to tender the Securities for delivery to
the Underwriters or (iii) the Underwriters decline to purchase the Securities for any reason permitted under this Agreement, the Company agrees to reimburse the Underwriters
for all out-of-pocket costs and expenses (including the fees and expenses of their counsel) reasonably incurred and documented by the Underwriters in connection with this
Agreement and the offering contemplated hereby.

SECTION 5. Conditions of Underwriters’ Obligations. The obligations of the several Underwriters hereunder are subject to the accuracy of the representations and
warranties of the Company, the Adviser, the Sub-Adviser and the Administrator contained herein or in certificates of any officer of the Company, the Adviser, the Sub-
Adviser or the Administrator delivered pursuant to the provisions hereof, to the performance by the Company, the Adviser, the Sub-Adviser and the Administrator of their
respective covenants and other obligations hereunder, and to the following further conditions:

(a) Effectiveness of Registration Statement,; Rule 4304 Information. The Registration Statement, including any Rule 462(b) Registration Statement, has become
effective and, at the Closing Time, no stop order suspending the effectiveness of the Registration Statement or any post-effective amendment thereto has been issued under the
Act, no order preventing or suspending the use of any preliminary prospectus or the Prospectus has been issued and no proceedings for any of those purposes or pursuant to
Section 8A under the Act have been instituted or are pending or, to the Company’s knowledge, contemplated; and the Company has complied with each request (if any) from
the Commission for additional information in connection with the Registration Statement. A prospectus containing the Rule 430A Information shall have been filed with the
Commission in accordance with Rule 424(b) or a post-effective amendment providing such information shall have been filed with, and declared effective by, the Commission
in accordance with the requirements of Rule 430A.

(b) Opinion of Counsel for Company. At the Closing Time, the Representatives shall have received the favorable opinion and negative assurance letter, dated as of
the Closing Time, of Eversheds Sutherland (US) LLP, outside counsel for the Company, the Adviser, the Sub-Adviser and the Administrator, in form and substance
reasonably satisfactory to counsel for the Underwriters, together with signed or reproduced copies of such letters for each of the other Underwriters to the effect set forth in
Exhibit A-1 and Exhibit A-2 hereto and to such further effect as counsel to the Underwriters may reasonably request. Such counsels may state that insofar as such opinions
involve factual matters, they have relied upon certificates of officers of the Company and certificates of public officials.

(c) Opinion of Counsel for Underwriters. At the Closing Time, the Representatives shall have received the favorable opinion and negative assurance letter, dated as
of the Closing Time, of Ropes & Gray LLP, counsel for the Underwriters, together with signed or reproduced copies of such letter for each of the other Underwriters with
respect to the sale of the Securities and other related matters as the Representatives may require. In giving such opinion such counsel may rely, as to all matters governed by
the laws of jurisdictions other than the law of the State of New York and the federal securities laws of the United States, upon the opinions of counsel satisfactory to the
Representatives. Such counsel may also state that, insofar as such opinion involves factual matters, they have relied, to the extent they deem proper, upon certificates of
officers and other representatives of the Company and certificates of public officials.

(d) Officers’ Certificates.

(i) At the Closing Time, there shall not have been, since the date hereof or since the respective dates as of which information is given in the Registration
Statement, the General Disclosure Package or the Prospectus, any material adverse change in the condition, financial or otherwise, or in the earnings,
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business affairs or business prospects of the Company, whether or not arising in the ordinary course of business, and the Representatives shall have received a
certificate of (i) the chief executive officer or a vice president of the Company and (ii) the chief financial or chief accounting officer of the Company, dated the Closing
Time, to the effect that (A) there has been no such material adverse change, (B) the representations and warranties of the Company in Section 1(a) of this Agreement
are true and correct with the same force and effect as though expressly made at and as of the Closing Time, (C) the Company has complied with all agreements and
satisfied all conditions on its part to be performed or satisfied hereunder at or prior to the Closing Time, and (D) no stop order suspending the effectiveness of the
Registration Statement under the Act has been issued, no order preventing or suspending the use of any preliminary prospectus or the Prospectus has been issued and
no proceedings for any of those purposes have been instituted or are pending or, to their knowledge, contemplated by the Commission.

(ii) At the Closing Time, there shall not have been, since the date hereof or since the respective dates as of which information is given in the Prospectus, an
Adviser Material Adverse Effect, and the Representatives shall have received a certificate of the chief executive officer or a vice president and the chief financial or
chief accounting officer of the Adviser, dated the Closing Time, to the effect that (A) there has been no such Adviser Material Adverse Effect, (B) the representations
and warranties of the Adviser in Section 1(b) of this Agreement are true and correct with the same force and effect as though expressly made at and as of the Closing
Time and (C) the Adviser has complied with all agreements and satisfied all conditions on its part to be performed or satisfied hereunder at or prior to the Closing
Time.

(iii) At the Closing Time, there shall not have been, since the date hereof or since the respective dates as of which information is given in the Prospectus, a
Sub-Adviser Material Adverse Effect, and the Representatives shall have received a certificate of the chief executive officer or a vice president and the chief financial
or chief accounting officer of the Sub-Adviser, dated the Closing Time, to the effect that (A) there has been no such Sub-Adviser Material Adverse Effect, (B) the
representations and warranties of the Sub-Adviser in Section 1(b) of this Agreement are true and correct with the same force and effect as though expressly made at and
as of the Closing Time and (C) the Sub-Adviser has complied with all agreements and satisfied all conditions on its part to be performed or satisfied hereunder at or
prior to the Closing Time.

(e) Chief Financial Officer Certificate. At the time of the execution of this Agreement, the Representatives shall have received from the Chief Financial Officer at the
Company, dated such date, a certificate representing to certain financial and other matters in substantially the form attached as Exhibit A-3 hereto.

(f) Bring-down Chief Financial Officer Certificate. At the Closing Time, the Representatives shall have received from the Chief Financial Officer at the Company,
dated as of the Closing Time, a certificate reaffirming the statements made in the certificate delivered at the time of execution of this Agreement.

(g) Accountant’s Comfort Letter. At the time of the execution of this Agreement, the Representatives shall have received from PwC a letter, dated such date, in form
and substance reasonably satisfactory to the Representatives, together with signed or reproduced copies of such letter for each of the other Underwriters containing statements
and information of the type ordinarily included in accountants’ “comfort letters” to underwriters with respect to the financial statements and certain financial information
contained in the Registration Statement, the General Disclosure Package and the Prospectus.

(h) Bring-down Comfort Letter. At the Closing Time, the Representatives shall have received from PwC a letter, dated as of the Closing Time, to the effect that they
reaffirm the statements made in the letter furnished pursuant to subsection (g) of this Section, except that the specified date referred to shall be a date not more than three
business days prior to the Closing Time.

(1) Approval of Listing. At the Closing Time, the Securities shall have been approved for listing on the NYSE, subject only to official notice of issuance.
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(j) No Objection. FINRA has confirmed that it has not raised any objection with respect to the fairness and reasonableness of the underwriting terms and
arrangements relating to the offering of the Securities.

(k) Lock-up Agreements. Prior to or on the date of this Agreement, the Representatives shall have received an agreement substantially in the form of Exhibit B hereto
signed by the persons listed on Schedule C hereto.

(1) No Material Adverse Change. Subsequent to the execution and delivery of this Agreement and prior to the Closing Time, there shall not have occurred any
change, or any development involving a prospective change, in the condition, financial or otherwise, or in the earnings, business or operations of the Company and its
Subsidiaries, taken as a whole, from that set forth in the General Disclosure Package that, in the Representatives’ judgment, is material and adverse and that makes it, in the
Representatives’ judgment, impracticable to market the Securities on the terms and in the manner contemplated in the General Disclosure Package.

(m) Conditions to Purchase of Option Securities.In the event that the Underwriters exercise their option provided in Section 2(b) hereof to purchase all or any portion
of the Option Securities, the representations and warranties of the Company, the Adviser and the Sub-Adviser contained herein and the statements in any certificates furnished
by the Company, the Adviser and the Sub-Adviser hereunder shall be true and correct as of each Date of Delivery and, at the relevant Date of Delivery, the Representatives
shall have received:

(1) Officers’ Certificates.

(A) A certificate, dated such Date of Delivery, of the chief executive officer or a vice president of the Company and of the chief financial or chief
accounting officer of the Company confirming that the certificate delivered at the Closing Time pursuant to Section 5(d)(i) hereof remains true and correct as
of such Date of Delivery.

(B) A certificate, dated such Date of Delivery, of the chief executive officer or a vice president and the chief financial or chief accounting officer of
the Adviser confirming that the certificates delivered at the Closing Time pursuant to Section 5(d)(ii) hereof remain true and correct as of such Date of
Delivery.

(C) A certificate, dated such Date of Delivery, of the chief executive officer or a vice president and the chief financial or chief accounting officer of
the Sub-Adviser confirming that the certificates delivered at the Closing Time pursuant to Section 5(d)(iii) hereof remain true and correct as of such Date of
Delivery.

(D) A certificate, dated such Date of Delivery, of the chief executive officer or a vice president and the chief financial or chief accounting officer of
the Administrator confirming that the certificates delivered at the Closing Time pursuant to Section 5(d)(iv) hereof remain true and correct as of such Date of
Delivery.

(ii) Opinion of Counsel for Company. If requested by the Representatives, the favorable opinion and negative assurance letter of Eversheds Sutherland (US)
LLP, in form and substance reasonably satisfactory to counsel for the Underwriters, dated such Date of Delivery, relating to the Option Securities to be purchased on
such Date of Delivery and otherwise to the same effect as the opinions required by Section 5(b) hereof.

(iii) Opinion of Counsel for Underwriters. If requested by the Representatives, the favorable opinion and negative assurance letter of Ropes & Gray LLP,
counsel for the Underwriters, dated such Date of Delivery, relating to the Option Securities to be purchased on such Date of Delivery and otherwise to the same effect
as the opinion required by Section 5(c) hereof.

(iv) Bring-down Chief Financial Officer Certificate. If requested by the Representatives, a certificate from the Chief Financial Officer, in form and substance
reasonably satisfactory to the
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Representatives and dated such Date of Delivery, substantially in the same form and substance as the letter furnished to the Representatives pursuant to Section 5(f)
hereof.

(v) Bring-down Comfort Letter. If requested by the Representatives, a letter from PwC, in form and substance satisfactory to the Representatives and dated
such Date of Delivery, substantially in the same form and substance as the letter furnished to the Representatives pursuant to Section 5(h) hereof, except that the
“specified date” in the letter furnished pursuant to this paragraph shall be a date not more than three business days prior to such Date of Delivery.

(n) Additional Documents. At the Closing Time and at each Date of Delivery (if any) counsel for the Underwriters shall have been furnished with such documents
and opinions as they may reasonably require for the purpose of enabling them to pass upon the issuance and sale of the Securities as herein contemplated, or in order to
evidence the accuracy of any of the representations or warranties, or the fulfillment of any of the conditions, herein contained; and all proceedings taken by the Company, the
Adbviser and the Sub-Adviser in connection with the issuance and sale of the Securities as herein contemplated shall be satisfactory in form and substance to the
Representatives and counsel for the Underwriters.

(0) Termination of Agreement. If any condition specified in this Section shall not have been fulfilled when and as required to be fulfilled, this Agreement, or, in the
case of any condition to the purchase of Option Securities on a Date of Delivery which is after the Closing Time, the obligations of the several Underwriters to purchase the
relevant Option Securities, may be terminated by the Representatives by written notice to the Company at any time at or prior to Closing Time or such Date of Delivery, as
the case may be, and such termination shall be without liability of any party to any other party except as provided in Section 4 and except that Sections 1, 6, 7, 8, 14, 15 and
16 survive any such termination and remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 6. Indemnification.

(a) Indemnification of Underwriters by the Company, the Adviser and the Sub-Adviser. The Company, the Adviser and the Sub-Adviser, severally and not jointly,
agree to indemnify and hold harmless each Underwriter, its affiliates (as such term is defined in Rule 501(b) under the Act (each, an “Affiliate”)), its selling agents and each
person, if any, who controls any Underwriter within the meaning of Section 15 of the Act or Section 20 of the Exchange Act as follows:

(i) against any and all loss, liability, claim, damage and expense whatsoever, as incurred, arising out of or based upon any untrue statement or alleged untrue
statement of a material fact contained in the Registration Statement (or any amendment thereto), including any Rule 430A Information, or the omission or alleged
omission therefrom of a material fact required to be stated therein or necessary to make the statements therein not misleading or arising out of or based upon any untrue
statement or alleged untrue statement of a material fact included (A) in any preliminary prospectus, Rule 482 Material, the General Disclosure Package, any Issuer
Free Writing Prospectus, any Testing-the-Waters Communication or the Prospectus (or any amendment or supplement thereto), or (B) in any road show as defined in
Rule 433(h) under the Act (a “road show”), or the omission or alleged omission in any preliminary prospectus, the Prospectus, any Issuer Free Writing Prospectus, any
Testing-the-Waters Communication, any road show or the General Disclosure Package of a material fact necessary in order to make the statements therein, in the light
of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading;

(ii) against any and all loss, liability, claim, damage and expense whatsoever, as incurred, to the extent of the aggregate amount paid in settlement of any
litigation, or any investigation or proceeding by any governmental agency or body, commenced or threatened, or of any claim whatsoever arising out of or based upon
any such untrue statement or omission, or any such alleged untrue statement or omission; provided that (subject to Section 6(d) below) any such settlement is effected

with the written consent of the Company;
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(iii) against any and all expense whatsoever, as incurred (including the reasonably incurred and documented fees and disbursements of counsel chosen by the
Representatives), reasonably incurred in investigating, preparing or defending against any litigation, or any investigation or proceeding by any governmental agency or
body, commenced or threatened, or any claim whatsoever arising out of or based upon any such untrue statement or omission, or any such alleged untrue statement or
omission, to the extent that any such expense is not paid under (i) or (ii) above; provided, however, that this indemnity agreement shall not apply to any loss, liability,
claim, damage or expense to the extent arising out of or based upon any untrue statement or omission or alleged untrue statement or omission made in the Registration
Statement (or any amendment thereto), including any Rule 430A Information, any preliminary prospectus, the General Disclosure Package or the Prospectus (or any
amendment or supplement thereto) in reliance upon and in conformity with the Underwriter Information, and provided, further, that the Adviser and Sub-Adviser’s
indemnity agreement shall only apply to statements described in (i) above regarding the Adviser and the Sub-Adviser.

(b) Indemnification of Company, Directors, Olfficers, Adviser and Sub-Adviser. Each Underwriter severally agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the Company, the
Adviser, the Sub-Adviser, their directors, each of the Company’s officers who signed the Registration Statement and each person, if any, who controls the Company, the
Adviser or the Sub-Adviser within the meaning of Section 15 of the Act or Section 20 of the Exchange Act against any and all loss, liability, claim, damage and expense
described in the indemnity contained in subsection (a) of this Section, as incurred, but only with respect to untrue statements or omissions, or alleged untrue statements or
omissions, made in the Registration Statement (or any amendment thereto), including any Rule 430A Information, the General Disclosure Package, any Issuer Free Writing
Prospectus any Testing-the-Waters Communication, Rule 482 Material or the Prospectus (or any amendment or supplement thereto) in reliance upon and in conformity with
the Underwriter Information.

(c) Actions against Parties; Notification. Each indemnified party shall give notice as promptly as reasonably practicable to each indemnifying party of any action
commenced against it in respect of which indemnity may be sought hereunder, but failure to so notify an indemnifying party shall not relieve such indemnifying party from
any liability hereunder to the extent that it has not been materially prejudiced (including through the forfeiture of substantive rights and defenses) as a result thereof and in any
event shall not relieve it from any liability which it may have otherwise than on account of this indemnity agreement. In the case of parties indemnified pursuant to Section
6(a) above, counsel to the indemnified parties shall be selected by the Representatives, and, in the case of parties indemnified pursuant to Section 6(b) above, counsel to the
indemnified parties shall be selected by the Company. An indemnifying party shall not have the right to direct the defense of any direction in any proceeding on behalf of the
indemnified party or parties. In any such proceeding, any indemnified party shall have the right to retain its own counsel, but the fees and expenses of such counsel shall be at
the expense of such indemnified party unless (i) the indemnifying party and the indemnified party shall have mutually agreed to the contrary; (ii) the indemnifying party has
failed within a reasonable time to retain counsel reasonably satisfactory to the indemnified party; (iii) the indemnified party shall have reasonably concluded that there may be
legal defenses available to it that are different from or in addition to those available to the indemnifying party; or (iv) the named parties in any such proceeding (including any
impleaded parties) include both the indemnifying party and the indemnified party and representation of both parties by the same counsel would be inappropriate due to actual
or potential differing interests between them. In no event shall the indemnifying parties be liable for fees and expenses of more than one (1) counsel (in addition to any local
counsel) separate from their own counsel for all indemnified parties in connection with any one action or separate but similar or related actions in the same jurisdiction arising
out of or based upon the same general allegations or circumstances. No indemnifying party shall, without the prior written consent of the indemnified parties, settle or
compromise or consent to the entry of any judgment with respect to any litigation, or any investigation or proceeding by any governmental agency or body, commenced or
threatened, or any claim whatsoever in respect of which indemnification or contribution could be sought under this Section 6 or Section 7 hereof (whether or not the
indemnified parties are actual or potential parties thereto), unless such settlement, compromise or consent (i) includes an unconditional release of each indemnified party from
all liability arising out of or based upon such litigation, investigation, proceeding or claim and (ii) does not include a statement as to or an admission of fault, culpability or a
failure to act by or on behalf of any indemnified party.
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(d) Settlement without Consent if Failure to Reimburse. If at any time an indemnified party shall have requested an indemnifying party to reimburse the indemnified
party for fees and expenses of counsel, such indemnifying party agrees that it shall be liable for any settlement of the nature contemplated by Section 6(a)(ii) effected without
its written consent if (i) such settlement is entered into more than forty five (45) days after receipt by such indemnifying party of the aforesaid request, (ii) such indemnifying
party shall have received notice of the terms of such settlement at least thirty (30) days prior to such settlement being entered into and (iii) such indemnifying party shall not
have reimbursed such indemnified party in accordance with such request prior to the date of such settlement.

SECTION 7. Contribution. If the indemnification provided for in Section 6 hereof is for any reason unavailable to or insufficient to hold harmless an indemnified
party in respect of any losses, liabilities, claims, damages or expenses referred to therein, then each indemnifying party shall contribute to the aggregate amount paid or
payable by such indemnified party as a result of such losses, liabilities, claims, damages and expenses incurred by such indemnified party, as incurred, (i) in such proportion
as is appropriate to reflect the relative benefits received by the Company, the Adviser and the Sub-Adviser, on the one hand, and the Underwriters, on the other hand, from the
offering of the Securities pursuant to this Agreement or (ii) if the allocation provided by clause (i) is not permitted by applicable law, in such proportion as is appropriate to
reflect not only the relative benefits referred to in clause (i) above but also the relative fault of the Company, the Adviser and the Sub-Adviser, on the one hand, and of the
Underwriters, on the other hand, in connection with the statements or omissions that resulted in such losses, liabilities, claims, damages or expenses, as well as any other
relevant equitable considerations. For the avoidance of doubt, the Adviser and Sub-Adviser’s contribution agreement shall only apply to instances in which the Adviser or
Sub-Adviser, as applicable, has an indemnity obligation as described above in Section 6(a).

The relative benefits received by the Company, the Adviser and the Sub-Adviser, on the one hand, and the Underwriters, on the other hand, in connection with the
offering of the Securities pursuant to this Agreement shall be deemed to be in the same respective proportions as the total net proceeds from the offering of the Securities
pursuant to this Agreement (before deducting expenses) received by the Company (and net of the portion of the underwriting discount paid by the Adviser and the Sub-
Adviser), on the one hand, and the total underwriting discount received by the Underwriters, on the other hand, in each case as set forth on the cover of the Prospectus, bear to
the aggregate initial public offering price of the Securities as set forth on the cover of the Prospectus.

The relative fault of the Company, the Adviser and the Sub-Adviser, on the one hand, and the Underwriters, on the other hand, shall be determined by reference to,
among other things, whether any such untrue or alleged untrue statement of a material fact or omission or alleged omission to state a material fact relates to information
supplied by the Company, the Adviser and the Sub-Adviser or by the Underwriters and the parties’ relative intent, knowledge, access to information and opportunity to correct
or prevent such statement or omission.

The Company, the Adviser, the Sub-Adviser and the Underwriters agree that it would not be just and equitable if contribution pursuant to this Section 7 were
determined by pro rata allocation (even if the Underwriters were treated as one entity for such purpose) or by any other method of allocation which does not take account of
the equitable considerations referred to above in this Section 7. The aggregate amount of losses, liabilities, claims, damages and expenses incurred by an indemnified party
and referred to above in this Section 7 shall be deemed to include any legal or other expenses reasonably incurred by such indemnified party in investigating, preparing or
defending against any litigation, or any investigation or proceeding by any governmental agency or body, commenced or threatened, or any claim whatsoever based upon any
such untrue or alleged untrue statement or omission or alleged omission.

Notwithstanding the provisions of this Section 7, no Underwriter shall be required to contribute any amount in excess of the underwriting commissions received by
such Underwriter in connection with the Securities underwritten by it and distributed to the public.

No person guilty of fraudulent misrepresentation (within the meaning of Section 11(f) of the Act) shall be entitled to contribution from any person who was not
guilty of such fraudulent misrepresentation.
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Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, any indemnification and contribution by the Company shall be subject to the requirements and
limitations of Section 17(i) of the Investment Company Act and any applicable guidance from the Commission or its staff thereunder.

For purposes of this Section 7, each person, if any, who controls an Underwriter within the meaning of Section 15 of the Act or Section 20 of the Exchange Act and
each Underwriter’s Affiliates and selling agents shall have the same rights to contribution as such Underwriter, and each director of the Company, each officer of the
Company who signed the Registration Statement, and each person, if any, who controls the Company, the Adviser or the Sub-Adviser within the meaning of Section 15 of the
Act or Section 20 of the Exchange Act shall have the same rights to contribution as the Company, the Adviser or the Sub-Adviser, as the case may be. The Underwriters’
respective obligations to contribute pursuant to this Section 7 are several in proportion to the number of Initial Securities set forth opposite their respective names in Schedule
A hereto and not joint.

SECTION 8. Representations, Warranties and Agreements to Survive. All representations, warranties and agreements contained in this Agreement or in certificates
of officers of the Company, the Adviser, any of the Adviser’s subsidiaries submitted pursuant hereto or the Sub-Adviser, shall remain operative and in full force and effect
regardless of (i) any investigation made by or on behalf of any Underwriter or its Affiliates or selling agents, any person controlling any Underwriter, its officers or directors
or any person controlling the Company and (ii) delivery of and payment for the Securities.

SECTION 9. Termination of Agreement.

(a) Termination. The Representatives may terminate this Agreement, by written notice to the Company, at any time at or prior to the Closing Time (i) if there has
been, in the judgment of the Representatives, since the time of execution of this Agreement or since the respective dates as of which information is given in the Registration
Statement, the General Disclosure Package or the Prospectus, any material adverse change in the condition, financial or otherwise, or in the earnings, business affairs or
business prospects of the Company, whether or not arising in the ordinary course of business, or (ii) if there has occurred any material adverse change in the financial markets
in the United States or the international financial markets, any outbreak of hostilities or escalation thereof or other calamity or crisis or any change or development involving a
prospective change in national or international political, financial or economic conditions, in each case the effect of which is such as to make it, in the judgment of the
Representatives, impracticable or inadvisable to proceed with the completion of the offering or to enforce contracts for the sale of the Securities, or (iii) if trading in any
securities of the Company has been suspended or materially limited by the Commission or the NYSE, or (iv) if trading generally on the NYSE MKT or the NYSE or in the
Nasdaq Global Market has been suspended or materially limited, or minimum or maximum prices for trading have been fixed, or maximum ranges for prices have been
required, by any of said exchanges or by order of the Commission, FINRA or any other governmental authority, or (v) a material disruption has occurred in commercial
banking or securities settlement or clearance services in the United States or with respect to Clearstream or Euroclear systems in Europe, or (vi) if a banking moratorium has
been declared by either Federal or New York authorities.

(b) Liabilities. If this Agreement is terminated pursuant to this Section, such termination shall be without liability of any party to any other party, except as provided
in Section 4 hereof, and provided further that Sections 1, 6, 7, 8, 14, 15 and 16 shall survive such termination and remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 10. Default by One or More of the Underwriters. If one or more of the Underwriters shall fail at the Closing Time or a Date of Delivery to purchase the
Securities which it or they are obligated to purchase under this Agreement (the “Defaulted Securities”), the Representatives shall have the right, within 24 hours thereafter, to
make arrangements for one or more of the non-defaulting Underwriters, or any other underwriters, to purchase all, but not less than all, of the Defaulted Securities in such
amounts as may be agreed upon and upon the terms herein
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set forth; if, however, the Representatives shall not have completed such arrangements within such 24-hour period, then:

(i) if the number of Defaulted Securities does not exceed 10% of the number of Securities to be purchased on such date, each of the non-defaulting
Underwriters shall be obligated, severally and not jointly, to purchase the full amount thereof in the proportions that their respective underwriting obligations hereunder
bear to the underwriting obligations of all non-defaulting Underwriters, or

(i1) if the number of Defaulted Securities exceeds 10% of the number of Securities to be purchased on such date, this Agreement or, with respect to any Date
of Delivery which occurs after the Closing Time, the obligation of the Underwriters to purchase, and the Company to sell, the Option Securities to be purchased and
sold on such Date of Delivery shall terminate without liability on the part of any non-defaulting Underwriter.

No action taken pursuant to this Section 10 shall relieve any defaulting Underwriter from liability in respect of its default.

In the event of any such default which does not result in a termination of this Agreement or, in the case of a Date of Delivery which is after the Closing Time, which
does not result in a termination of the obligation of the Underwriters to purchase and the Company to sell the relevant Option Securities, as the case may be, either the (i)
Representatives or (ii) the Company shall have the right to postpone Closing Time or the relevant Date of Delivery, as the case may be, for a period not exceeding seven days
in order to effect any required changes in the Registration Statement, the General Disclosure Package or the Prospectus or in any other documents or arrangements. As used
herein, the term “Underwriter” includes any person substituted for an Underwriter under this Section 10.

SECTION 11. Notices. All notices and other communications hereunder shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given if mailed or transmitted by
any standard form of telecommunication. Notices to the Underwriters shall be directed to (i) BofA Securities, Inc., One Bryant Park, New York, NY 10036, Email:
dg.ecm_executionservices@bofa.com, Attention: Syndicate Department, with a copy to: Email: dg.ecm_legal@bofa.com, Attention: ECM Legal; (ii) UBS Securities LLC,
1285 Avenue of the Americas, New York, NY 10019, Attention: ECM Syndicate; (iii) Morgan Stanley & Co. LLC, 1585 Broadway, New York, NY 10036, Attention: Equity
Syndicate Desk, with a copy to Legal Department; (iv) Wells Fargo Securities, LLC, 500 West 33rd Street, 14th Floor, New York, NY 10001, Attention: Equity Syndicate,
fax no. (212) 214-5918, and (v) Keefe, Bruyette & Woods, Inc., 787 7th Avenue, 4th Floor, New York, NY 10019, Attention: General Counsel (facsimile: 212-541-6668) and
a copy, which shall not constitute notice, to Ropes & Gray LLP, 1211 Avenue of the Americas, New York, NY 10036, attention of Paul Tropp, Esq.; notices to the Company,
the Adviser and the Sub-Adviser shall be directed to them at 375 Park Avenue, 9th Floor, New York, NY 10152, Attention: John McCally, Esq., General Counsel; and a copy,
which shall not constitute notice, to Eversheds Sutherland (US) LLP, 700 Sixth Street, NW, Washington, DC 20001, Attention: Payam Siadatpour, Esq.

SECTION 12. No Advisory or Fiduciary Relationship. The Company acknowledges and agrees that (a) the purchase and sale of the Securities pursuant to this
Agreement, including the determination of the initial public offering price of the Securities and any related discounts and commissions, is an arm’s-length commercial
transaction between the Company, on the one hand, and the several Underwriters, on the other hand, (b) in connection with the offering of the Securities and the process
leading thereto, each Underwriter is and has been acting solely as a principal and is not the agent or fiduciary of the Company or its respective stockholders, creditors,
employees or any other party, (c) no Underwriter has assumed or will assume an advisory or fiduciary responsibility in favor of the Company with respect to the offering of
the Securities or the process leading thereto (irrespective of whether such Underwriter has advised or is currently advising the Company or any of its subsidiaries on other
matters) and no Underwriter has any obligation to the Company with respect to the offering of the Securities except the obligations expressly set forth in this Agreement, (d)
the Underwriters and their respective affiliates may be engaged in a broad range of transactions that involve interests that differ from those of the Company and (e) the
Underwriters have not provided any legal, accounting, regulatory or tax advice with respect to the offering of the
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Securities and the Company has consulted its own respective legal, accounting, regulatory and tax advisors to the extent it deemed appropriate.

SECTION 13. Parties. This Agreement shall each inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Underwriters and the Company and their respective successors.
Nothing expressed or mentioned in this Agreement is intended or shall be construed to give any person, firm or corporation, other than the Underwriters, the Company, the
Adviser and the Sub-Adviser and their respective successors and the controlling persons and officers and directors referred to in Sections 6 and 7 and their heirs and legal
representatives, any legal or equitable right, remedy or claim under or in respect of this Agreement or any provision herein contained. This Agreement and all conditions and
provisions hereof are intended to be for the sole and exclusive benefit of the Underwriters, the Company, the Adviser and the Sub-Adviser and their respective successors, and
said controlling persons and officers and directors and their heirs and legal representatives, and for the benefit of no other person, firm or corporation. No purchaser of
Securities from any Underwriter shall be deemed to be a successor by reason merely of such purchase.

SECTION 14. Compliance with USA Patriot Act. In accordance with the requirements of the USA Patriot Act, the Underwriters are required to obtain, verify and
record information that identifies their respective clients, including the Company, which information may include the name and address of their respective clients, as well as
other information that will allow the Underwriters to properly identify their respective clients.

SECTION 15. Trial by Jury. The Company (on its behalf and, to the extent permitted by applicable law, on behalf of its stockholders and affiliates) and each of the
Underwriters hereby irrevocably waives, to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, any and all right to trial by jury in any legal proceeding arising out of or relating to
this Agreement or the transactions contemplated hereby.

SECTION 16. GOVERNING LAW. THIS AGREEMENT AND ANY CLAIM, CONTROVERSY OR DISPUTE ARISING UNDER OR RELATED TO THIS

AGREEMENT SHALL BE GOVERNED BY, AND CONSTRUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAWS OF, THE STATE OF NEW YORK WITHOUT REGARD TO
ITS CHOICE OF LAW PROVISIONS.

SECTION 17. Recognition of the U.S. Special Resolution Regimes.

(1) In the event that any Underwriter that is a Covered Entity becomes subject to a proceeding under a U.S. Special Resolution Regime, the transfer from such
Underwriter of this Agreement, and any interest and obligation in or under this Agreement, will be effective to the same extent as the transfer would be effective under
the U.S. Special Resolution Regime if this Agreement, and any such interest and obligation, were governed by the laws of the United States or a state of the United
States.

(ii) In the event that any Underwriter that is a Covered Entity or a BHC Act Affiliate of such Underwriter becomes subject to a proceeding under a U.S.
Special Resolution Regime, Default Rights under this Agreement that may be exercised against such Underwriter are permitted to be exercised to no greater extent
than such Default Rights could be exercised under the U.S. Special Resolution Regime if this Agreement were governed by the laws of the United States or a state of
the United States.

As used in this Section 17:

“BHC Act Affiliate” has the meaning assigned to the term “affiliate” in, and shall be interpreted in accordance with, 12 U.S.C. § 1841(k).

“Covered Entity” means any of the following:

(i) a “covered entity” as that term is defined in, and interpreted in accordance with, 12 C.F.R. § 252.82(b);
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(ii) a “covered bank” as that term is defined in, and interpreted in accordance with, 12 C.F.R. § 47.3(b); or
(iii) a “covered FSI” as that term is defined in, and interpreted in accordance with, 12 C.F.R. § 382.2(b).
“Default Right” has the meaning assigned to that term in, and shall be interpreted in accordance with, 12 C.F.R. §§ 252.81, 47.2 or 382.1, as applicable.

“U.S. Special Resolution Regime” means each of (i) the Federal Deposit Insurance Act and the regulations promulgated thereunder and (ii) Title II of the
Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act and the regulations promulgated thereunder.

SECTION 18. Consent to Jurisdiction: Waiver of Immunity. Any legal suit, action or proceeding arising out of or based upon this Agreement or the transactions
contemplated hereby shall be instituted in (i) the federal courts of the United States of America located in the City and County of New York, Borough of Manhattan or (ii) the
courts of the State of New York located in the City and County of New York, Borough of Manhattan (collectively, the “Specified Courts™), and each party irrevocably
submits to the exclusive jurisdiction (except for proceedings instituted in regard to the enforcement of a judgment of any such court, as to which such jurisdiction is non-
exclusive) of such courts in any such suit, action or proceeding. Service of any process, summons, notice or document by mail to such party’s address set forth above shall be
effective service of process for any suit, action or other proceeding brought in any such court. The parties irrevocably and unconditionally waive any objection to the laying of
venue of any suit, action or other proceeding in the Specified Courts and irrevocably and unconditionally waive and agree not to plead or claim in any such court that any such
suit, action or other proceeding brought in any such court has been brought in an inconvenient forum.

SECTION 19. TIME. TIME SHALL BE OF THE ESSENCE OF THIS AGREEMENT. EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE SET FORTH HEREIN, SPECIFIED TIMES
OF DAY REFER TO NEW YORK CITY TIME.

SECTION 20. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed by any one or more of the parties hereto in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be
deemed to be an original, but all such counterparts shall together constitute one and the same instrument. Counterparts may be delivered via facsimile, electronic mail
(including any electronic signature complying with the U.S. federal ESIGN Act of 2000, Uniform Electronic Transactions Act or other applicable law, e.g., www.
Docusign.com) or other transmission method and any counterpart so delivered shall be deemed to have been duly and validly delivered and be valid and effective for all
purposes.

SECTION 21. Regulation BI. The Company acknowledges that in connection with the offering of the Securities, none of the activities of the Underwriters in
connection with the transactions contemplated herein constitutes a recommendation, investment advice, or solicitation of any action by the Underwriters with respect to any
entity or natural person. The Company waives to the full extent permitted by applicable law any claims it may have against the Underwriters arising from an alleged breach of
fiduciary duty in connection with the offering of the Securities.

SECTION 22. Effect of Headings. The Section headings herein are for convenience only and shall not affect the construction hereof.

[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS]
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If the foregoing is in accordance with your understanding of our agreement, please sign and return to the Company a counterpart hereof, whereupon this instrument,
along with all counterparts, will become a binding agreement among the Underwriters, the Company, the Adviser, the Sub-Adviser and the Administrator in accordance with
its terms.

Very truly yours,

NUVEEN CHURCHILL DIRECT LENDING CORP.

By:

Name:
Title:

CHURCHILL DLC ADVISOR LLC

By:

Name:
Title:

CHURCHILL ASSET MANAGEMENT LLC

By:

Name:
Title:

CHURCHILL BDC ADMINISTRATION LLC

By:

Name:
Title:
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CONFIRMED AND ACCEPTED,
as of the date first above written:

By: BOFA SECURITIES, INC.

By:

Name:
Title:

By: UBS SECURITIES LLC

By:
Name:
Title:
By:
Name:
Title:

By: MORGAN STANLEY & CO. LLC

By:

Name:
Title:

By: WELLS FARGO SECURITIES, LLC

By:

Name:
Title:

By: KEEFE, BRUYETTE & WOODS, INC.

By:

Name:
Title:

For themselves and as Representatives of the other Underwriters named in Schedule A hereto.
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SCHEDULE A

Number of Option
Securities to be

Purchased if Maximum
Name of Underwriter Number of Initial Securities Option Exercised

BofA Securities, Inc. [*]
UBS Securities LLC [*]
Morgan Stanley & Co. LLC []
Wells Fargo Securities, LLC [*]
Keefe, Bruyette & Woods, Inc. [*]
Citizens JMP Securities, LLC [*]
Truist Securities, Inc. [*]
MUFG Securities Americas Inc. [*]
SMBC Nikko Securities America, Inc. [*]
Academy Securities, Inc. [*]
Blaylock Van, LLC []
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Security being sold in the Offering
Offering price per share
Number of Shares being sold in the Offering

SCHEDULE B

PRICING INFORMATION:
Common Stock

$ [*]
(]

ISSUER FREE WRITING PROSPECTUSES:

[TBD]
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1) Kenneth Kencel

2) Michael Perry

3) Shai Vichness

4) John McCally

5) Marissa Short

6) Reena Aggarwal

7) David Kirchheimer

8) Kenneth Miranda

9) Stephen Potter

10) James Ritchie

11) Teachers Insurance and Annuity Association of America
12) Kuvare Insurance Services LP

13) Cresset Partners BDC Fund I, LLC
14) Steven G. Segal

SCHEDULE C
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Subsidiary Name
NCDLC CLO-L, LLC
NCDLC CLO-II, LLC
Nuveen Churchill BDC SPV III, LLC
Nuveen Churchill BDC SPV IV, LLC
NCDL Equity Holdings LLC

SCHEDULE D
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Jurisdiction of Organization
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware



EXHIBIT A-1
FORM OF COMPANY COUNSEL LEGAL OPINION

[To be attached]
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EXHIBIT A-2
FORM OF COMPANY COUNSEL NEGATIVE ASSURANCE LETTER

[To be attached]
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EXHIBIT A-3

FORM OF CERTIFICATE OF
THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER OF THE COMPANY

[To be attached]
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EXHIBIT B
FORM OF LOCK-UP AGREEMENT

[e], 2024

BofA Securities, Inc.
One Bryant Park
New York, NY 10036

UBS Securities LLC
1285 Avenue of the Americas
New York, NY 10019

Morgan Stanley & Co. LLC
1585 Broadway
New York, NY 10036

Wells Fargo Securities, LLC
500 West 33rd Street, 14th Floor
New York, NY 10001

Keefe, Bruyette & Woods, Inc.
787 Seventh Avenue, 4th Floor
New York, NY 10019

as Representatives of the
several Underwriters named
in Schedule A of the Underwriting Agreement

Re: Proposed Public Offering by Nuveen Churchill Direct Lending Corp.

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The undersigned understands that BofA Securities, Inc., UBS Securities LLC, Morgan Stanley & Co. LLC, Wells Fargo Securities, LLC and Keefe, Bruyette &
Woods, Inc. (together, the “Representatives™) proposes to enter into an Underwriting Agreement (the “Underwriting Agreement”) with Nuveen Churchill Direct Lending
Corp., a Maryland corporation (the “Company”), providing for the public offering (the “Public Offering”) by the several Underwriters named in Schedule A of the
Underwriting Agreement, of @] shares (the “Shares”) of the common stock, par value $0.01 per share, of the Company (the “Common Stock™).

To induce the Underwriters that may participate in the Public Offering to continue their efforts in connection with the Public Offering, the undersigned hereby agrees
that, without the prior written consent of [®] on behalf of the Underwriters, it will not, and will not publicly disclose an intention to, during the period commencing on the date
hereof and ending [®] days after the date of the final prospectus (the “Restricted Period”) relating to the Public Offering (the “Prospectus”), (1) offer, pledge, sell, contract to
sell, sell any option or contract to purchase, purchase any option or contract to sell, grant any option, right or warrant to purchase, lend, or otherwise transfer or dispose of,
directly or indirectly, any shares of Common Stock beneficially owned (as such term is used in Rule 13d-3 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the
“Exchange Act”)), by the undersigned or any other securities so owned convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable for Common Stock or (2) enter into any swap or other
arrangement that transfers to another, in whole or in part, any of the economic consequences of ownership of the Common Stock, whether any such transaction described in
clause (1) or (2) above is to be settled by delivery of Common Stock or such other securities, in cash or otherwise. The foregoing sentence shall not apply to (a) transactions
relating to shares of Common Stock or other securities acquired in open market transactions after the completion of the Public Offering, provided that no filing under Section
16(a) of the Exchange Act shall be required
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or shall be voluntarily made in connection with subsequent sales of Common Stock or other securities acquired in such open market transactions, (b) transfers of shares of
Common Stock or any security convertible into Common Stock as a bona fide gift, (c) distributions of shares of Common Stock or any security convertible into Common
Stock to limited partners or stockholders of the undersigned, or (d) any shares of Common Stock pledged as collateral for a loan made to such person or otherwise held in a
margin account or subject to a security interest as of the date hereof; provided that in the case of any transfer or distribution pursuant to clause (b) or (c), (i) each donee or
distributee shall sign and deliver a lock up agreement substantially in the form of this agreement and (ii) no filing under Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act, reporting a
reduction in beneficial ownership of shares of Common Stock, shall be required or shall be voluntarily made during the Restricted Period, unless such filing indicates in the
footnotes thereto that such transfer was made in connection with a bona fide gift, or (d) facilitating the establishment of a trading plan on behalf of a shareholder, officer or
director of the Company pursuant to Rule 10b5 1 under the Exchange Act for the transfer of shares of Common Stock, provided that (i) such plan does not provide for the
transfer of Common Stock during the Restricted Period and (ii) to the extent a public announcement or filing under the Exchange Act, if any, is required of or voluntarily
made by or on behalf of the undersigned or the Company regarding the establishment of such plan, such announcement or filing shall include a statement to the effect that no
transfer of Common Stock may be made under such plan during the Restricted Period. In addition, the undersigned agrees that, without the prior written consent of the
Representatives on behalf of the Underwriters, it will not, during the Restricted Period, make any demand for or exercise any right with respect to, the registration of any
shares of Common Stock or any security convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable for Common Stock. The undersigned also agrees and consents to the entry of stop
transfer instructions with the Company’s transfer agent and registrar against the transfer of the undersigned’s shares of Common Stock except in compliance with the
foregoing restrictions. The undersigned further acknowledges and agrees that the foregoing precludes the undersigned from engaging in any hedging or other transaction
designed or intended, or which could reasonably be expected to lead to or result in, a sale or disposition of any shares of Common Stock, or any securities convertible into or
exercisable or exchangeable for Common Stock, even if any such sale or disposition transaction or transactions would be made or executed by or on behalf of someone other
than the undersigned.

If the undersigned is an officer or director of the Company, the undersigned further agrees that the foregoing restrictions shall be equally applicable to any issuer-
directed Shares the undersigned may purchase in the offering.

The undersigned understands that the Company and the Underwriters are relying upon this agreement in proceeding toward consummation of the Public Offering.
The undersigned further understands that this agreement is irrevocable and shall be binding upon the undersigned’s heirs, legal representatives, successors and assigns.
The undersigned acknowledges and agrees that the Underwriters have not provided any recommendation or investment advice nor have the Underwriters solicited any action
from the undersigned with respect to the Public Offering of the Shares or entrance into this agreement and the undersigned has consulted their own legal, accounting,
financial, regulatory and tax advisors to the extent deemed appropriate. The undersigned further acknowledges and agrees that, although the Underwriters may provide certain
Regulation Best Interest and Form CRS disclosures or other related documentation to you in connection with the Public Offering, the Underwriters are not making a
recommendation to you to participate in the Public Offering or sell any Shares at the price determined in the Public Offering, and nothing set forth in such disclosures or
documentation is intended to suggest that any Underwriter is making such a recommendation.

Whether or not the Public Offering actually occurs depends on a number of factors, including market conditions. Any Public Offering will only be made pursuant to
an Underwriting Agreement, the terms of which are subject to negotiation between the Company and the Underwriters.
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This agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New York.

Very truly yours,

(Name)

(Address)
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EXHIBIT C-1
WRITTEN TESTING-THE-WATERS COMMUNICATIONS

[to be attached]
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EXHIBIT C-2
RULE 482 MATERIAL

[TBD]
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Exhibit ()
Eversheds Sutherland (US) LLP

EVERSHEDS
SUTHERLAND

January 9, 2024

Nuveen Churchill Direct Lending Corp.
375 Park Avenue, 9™ Floor
New York, New York 10152

Re: Nuveen Churchill Direct Lending Corp.
Registration Statement on Form N-2

Ladies and Gentlemen:

We have acted as counsel to Nuveen Churchill Direct Lending Corp., a Maryland corporation (the “ Company”), in connection with the
preparation and filing by the Company with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission of a registration statement on Form N-2 (File No. 333-
276148) (as amended from time to time, the “Registration Statement”) under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “ Securities Act”), relating to
the issuance of shares of the Company’s common stock, par value $0.01 per share (the “Shares”), to be sold by the Company to the underwriters,
including the Shares that may be sold pursuant to the over-allotment option granted to the underwriters, pursuant to an underwriting agreement
substantially in the form filed as Exhibit (h) to the Registration Statement (the “Underwriting Agreement”). This opinion letter is being furnished to the
Company in accordance with the requirements of Item 25 of Form N-2 under the Securities Act and no opinion is expressed herein as to any other matter
other than as to the legality of the Shares.

As counsel to the Company, we have participated in the preparation of the Registration Statement and have examined the originals or copies,
certified or otherwise identified to our satisfaction as being true copies, of the following:

1) the Underwriting Agreement;

(i1) the Articles of Amendment and Restatement and the Articles of Amendment of the Company, certified as of a recent date by the State
Department of Assessments and Taxation of the State of Maryland (“SDAT”);

(i)  the Bylaws of the Company, certified as of the date of this opinion letter by an officer of the Company;

@iv) a Certificate of Good Standing with respect to the Company issued by the SDAT as of a recent date; and

) the resolutions of the board of directors of the Company, certified as of the date of this opinion letter by an officer of the Company,
relating to, among other things, (a) the authorization and approval of the preparation and filing of the Registration Statement and (b) the
offer, issuance, and sale of the Shares pursuant to the Registration Statement (collectively, the “Resolutions”).

As to certain matters of fact relevant to the opinion in this opinion letter, we have relied upon certificates of officers of the Company. We also

have relied upon certificates of public officials (which we have assumed remain accurate as of the date of this opinion letter). We have not independently
established the facts, or, in the case of certificates of public officials, the other statements so relied upon.

Eversheds Sutherland (US) LLP is part of a global legal practice, operating through various separate and distinct legal entities, under Eversheds Sutherland. For a full description of the structure and
a list of offices, please visit www.eversheds-sutherland.com.
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With respect to such examination and our opinion expressed herein, we have assumed, without any independent investigation or verification,
(1) the genuineness of all signatures on all documents submitted to us for examination, (ii) the legal capacity of all natural persons, (iii) the authenticity
of all documents submitted to us as originals, (iv) the conformity to original documents of all documents submitted to us as conformed or reproduced
copies and the authenticity of the originals of such copied documents, and (v) that all certificates issued by public officials have been properly issued.
We also have assumed, without independent investigation or verification, the accuracy and completeness of all corporate records made available to us by
the Company.

The opinion set forth below is limited to the effect of the Maryland General Corporation Law as in effect on the date of this opinion letter, and
we express no opinion as to the applicability or effect of any other laws of Maryland or the laws of any other jurisdictions. Without limiting the
preceding sentence, we express no opinion as to any federal or state securities or broker-dealer laws or regulations thereunder relating to the offer,
issuance or sale of the Shares.

This opinion letter has been prepared, and should be interpreted, in accordance with customary practice followed in the preparation of opinion
letters by lawyers who regularly give, and such customary practice followed by lawyers who on behalf of their clients regularly advise opinion recipients
regarding, opinion letters of this kind.

Based upon and subject to the limitations, exceptions, qualifications and assumptions set forth in this opinion letter, we are of the opinion that,
when the Underwriting Agreement is executed by duly authorized officers of the Company and delivered to the purchasers thereof, and when the Shares,
which have been duly authorized, are issued against payment of the agreed consideration therefor in accordance with the Registration Statement, the
Underwriting Agreement, and the Resolutions, the Shares will be validly issued, fully paid and nonassessable.

The opinions expressed in this opinion letter are (i) strictly limited to the matters stated in this opinion letter, and without limiting the foregoing, no
other opinions are to be inferred, and (ii) only as of the date of this opinion letter, and we are under no obligation, and do not undertake, to advise the
Company or any other person or entity either of any change of law or fact that occurs, or of any fact that comes to our attention, after the date of this
opinion letter, even though such change or such fact may affect the legal analysis or a legal conclusion in this opinion letter.

We hereby consent to the filing of this opinion letter as an exhibit to the Registration Statement and to the reference to our firm in the “Legal
Matters” section of the Registration Statement. We do not admit by giving this consent that we are in the category of persons whose consent is required
under Section 7 of the Securities Act.

Respectfully submitted,
/s/ EVERSHEDS SUTHERLAND (US) LLP



